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CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of Securities
to be Registered

Proposed Maximum
Aggregate Offering

Price
Amount of

Registration Fee

Common Stock, par value $0.25 per share $1,000,000,000 $116,200(1)

(1)
Calculated in accordance with Rules 456(b) and 457(r) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Pursuant to Rule 457(p) under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, $9,572 of the filing fee previously paid on March 7, 2013 with respect to securities registered
pursuant to a Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No. 333-180521), filed by Ventas, Inc. on April 2, 2012, is being carried forward
and is offset against the registration fee due for this offering. The balance of the registration fee, $106,628, is being paid herewith.
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
(To prospectus dated March 6, 2015)

$1,000,000,000

Ventas, Inc.

Common Stock

        We have entered into a sales agreement, dated as of March 6, 2015, with Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Barclays
Capital Inc., Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Credit Agricole Securities (USA) Inc., Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, J.P. Morgan
Securities LLC, Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC and UBS Securities LLC (collectively, the "Sales Agents") relating to the shares of our common
stock offered by this prospectus supplement. In accordance with the terms of the sales agreement, we may offer and sell up to $1,000,000,000
aggregate gross sales price of our common stock from time to time through the Sales Agents, as our agents.

        Offers and sales, if any, of the shares of our common stock offered by this prospectus supplement will be at market prices prevailing at the
time of sale and will be made by only one Sales Agent on any given day. Each Sales Agent will be entitled to compensation not to exceed 2.00%
of the gross sales price of all shares of our common stock sold through it as agent under the sales agreement.

        Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") under the symbol "VTR." On March 5, 2015, the last reported sale
price for our common stock as reported on the NYSE was $72.90 per share.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. See "Risk Factors" on page S-3 of this prospectus
supplement.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these
securities or determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to
the contrary is a criminal offense.

BofA Merrill Lynch Barclays Citigroup Credit Agricole CIB

Credit Suisse J.P. Morgan Morgan Stanley UBS Investment Bank

The date of this prospectus supplement is March 6, 2015.
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        This document is in two parts. The first part is this prospectus supplement, which describes the specific terms of this offering and also adds
to and updates information contained in the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference. The second part is the
accompanying prospectus, which gives more general information, some of which may not apply to this offering. To the extent there is a conflict
between the information contained in this prospectus supplement, on the one hand, and the information contained in the accompanying
prospectus, on the other hand, the information in this prospectus supplement shall control.

You should read this document together with additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More
Information and Incorporation by Reference." You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this
document. Neither we nor any Sales Agent has authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you
with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. You should assume that the information in this prospectus
supplement and the accompanying prospectus, as well as the information we have previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the "SEC") and incorporated by reference in this document, is accurate only as of its date or the date which is specified in
those documents.

S-i
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        Unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms used in this prospectus supplement will have the meanings below:

�
the terms "we," "us," "our" and other similar terms and "Ventas" refer to Ventas, Inc., a Delaware corporation, together with
its consolidated subsidiaries;

�
the term "Ventas Realty" refers to Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership, a Delaware limited partnership;

�
the term "Lillibridge" refers to Lillibridge Healthcare Services, Inc., an Illinois corporation;

�
the term "Sunrise" refers to Sunrise Senior Living, LLC (formerly Sunrise Senior Living, Inc.), a Delaware limited liability
company, together with its subsidiaries;

�
the term "Atria" refers to Atria Senior Living, Inc., a Delaware corporation; and

�
the term "HCT" refers to American Realty Capital Healthcare Trust, Inc., a Maryland corporation, prior to its acquisition by
us.

S-ii
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 PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary contains basic information about us, our common stock and this offering. Because this is a summary, it does not contain all
of the information you should consider before investing in our common stock. You should carefully read this summary together with the more
detailed information and financial statements and notes thereto contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement
and the accompanying prospectus. To fully understand this offering, you should read all of these documents.

 Ventas

        We are an S&P 500 company that is a real estate investment trust ("REIT"), with a highly diversified portfolio of seniors housing and
healthcare properties located throughout the United States, Canada and the United Kingdom. As of December 31, 2014, we owned more than
1,500 properties (including properties classified as held for sale), consisting of seniors housing communities, medical office buildings
("MOBs"), skilled nursing and other facilities, and hospitals, and we had one new property under development. Our company was originally
founded in 1983 and is currently headquartered in Chicago, Illinois.

        We primarily invest in seniors housing and healthcare properties through acquisitions and lease our properties to unaffiliated tenants or
operate them through independent third-party managers. As of December 31, 2014, we leased a total of 922 properties (excluding MOBs and
properties classified as held for sale) to various healthcare operating companies under "triple-net" or "absolute-net" leases that obligate the
tenants to pay all property-related expenses, including maintenance, utilities, repairs, taxes, insurance and capital expenditures, and we engaged
independent operators, such as Atria and Sunrise, to manage 270 seniors housing communities for us pursuant to long-term management
agreements.

        Through our Lillibridge subsidiary and our ownership interest in PMB Real Estate Services LLC, we also provide MOB management,
leasing, marketing, facility development and advisory services to highly rated hospitals and health systems throughout the United States. In
addition, from time to time, we make secured and unsecured loans and other investments relating to seniors housing and healthcare operators or
properties.

        We aim to enhance shareholder value by delivering consistent, superior total returns through a strategy of: (1) generating reliable and
growing cash flows; (2) maintaining a balanced, diversified portfolio of high-quality assets; and (3) preserving our financial strength, flexibility
and liquidity.

        Our principal executive offices are located at 353 North Clark Street, Suite 3300, Chicago, Illinois 60654, and our telephone number is
(877) 483-6827. We maintain a website on the Internet at www.ventasreit.com. Information on our website is not incorporated by reference
herein and our web address is included in this prospectus supplement as an inactive textual reference only.

S-1
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 THE OFFERING

        For a description of our common stock, see "Description of Ventas, Inc. Common Stock" in the accompanying prospectus.

Securities offered by us Up to $1,000,000,000 aggregate gross sales price of our common stock.

Use of proceeds We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering for general corporate purposes, including
to fund future acquisitions and investments and to repay indebtedness. Certain affiliates of the
Sales Agents are lenders or agents under our unsecured revolving credit facility and under one
or more of our unsecured term loans, and, to the extent we repay amounts under the credit
facility or such term loans with proceeds from this offering, may receive a portion of the
proceeds from this offering. See "Use of Proceeds."

Restrictions on ownership and transfer Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation contains restrictions on ownership and
transfer of our common stock intended to assist us in maintaining our status as a REIT for
federal and/or state income tax purposes. For example, our amended and restated certificate of
incorporation generally restricts any person from acquiring beneficial ownership, either directly
or indirectly, of more than 9% of our outstanding shares of common stock, as more fully
described in the section entitled "Description of Ventas, Inc. Common Stock" in the
accompanying prospectus.

Risk factors See "Risk Factors" and other information included or incorporated by reference in this
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus for a discussion of factors you should
carefully consider before deciding to invest in our common stock.

Conflicts of interest Certain affiliates of the Sales Agents are lenders or agents under our unsecured revolving credit
facility and may receive a portion of the proceeds from this offering. See "Conflicts of Interest."

NYSE symbol VTR

S-2
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 RISK FACTORS

        Investing in our common stock will provide you with an equity ownership in Ventas. As our stockholder, you will be subject to various
risks inherent in our business. The trading price of your shares will be affected by the performance of our business relative to, among other
things, competition, market conditions and general economic and industry conditions. The value of your investment may decrease, resulting in a
loss.

        You should carefully consider the following factors, as well as the risk factors and other information contained in our filings with the SEC,
including our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K, that are incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus
supplement before deciding to invest in shares of our common stock.

Risks Relating to our Common Stock

If there are sales of substantial amounts of our common stock in the future, the price of our common stock could decline.

        As of February 27, 2015, we had 330,849,170 shares of our common stock outstanding. Substantially all of these shares of common stock
are available for immediate sale unless held by our affiliates. Sales of significant amounts of our common stock, or the perception that such sales
could occur, could adversely affect prevailing market prices of the common stock.

Additional issuances of equity securities by us would dilute the ownership of our existing stockholders.

        We may issue equity in the future in connection with acquisitions or strategic transactions, to adjust our ratio of debt to equity, including
through repayment of outstanding debt, to fund expansion of our operations or for other purposes. We may issue shares of our common stock at
prices or for consideration that is greater than or less than the price at which our common stock is offered and sold by the Sales Agents, as our
agents. To the extent we issue additional equity securities, your percentage ownership of our common stock would be reduced.

If our stock price is volatile, purchasers of our common stock could incur substantial losses.

        Although our common stock is listed on the NYSE, such listing does not provide any assurance that an active public market for our
common stock will be sustained. We cannot provide any assurance as to the effect, if any, that future market sales of our common stock or the
availability of our common stock for sale will have on the prevailing market price of our common stock.

S-3
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 CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

        This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein include forward-looking
statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). All statements regarding our or our tenants', operators', borrowers' or
managers' expected future financial condition, results of operations, cash flows, funds from operations, dividends and dividend plans, financing
opportunities and plans, capital markets transactions, business strategy, budgets, projected costs, operating metrics, capital expenditures,
competitive positions, acquisitions, investment opportunities, dispositions, merger integration, growth opportunities, expected lease income,
continued qualification as a REIT, plans and objectives of management for future operations, and statements that include words such as
"anticipate," "if," "believe," "plan," "estimate," "expect," "intend," "may," "could," "should," "will," and other similar expressions are
forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are inherently uncertain, and actual results may differ from our expectations. We
do not undertake a duty to update these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date on which they are made.

        Our actual future results and trends may differ materially from expectations depending on a variety of factors discussed in our filings with
the SEC. These factors include without limitation:

�
The ability and willingness of our tenants, operators, borrowers, managers and other third parties to satisfy their obligations
under their respective contractual arrangements with us, including, in some cases, their obligations to indemnify, defend and
hold us harmless from and against various claims, litigation and liabilities;

�
The ability of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to maintain the financial strength and liquidity necessary to
satisfy their respective obligations and liabilities to third parties, including without limitation obligations under their existing
credit facilities and other indebtedness;

�
Our success in implementing our business strategy and our ability to identify, underwrite, finance, consummate and integrate
diversifying acquisitions and investments, including investments in different asset types and outside the United States;

�
Macroeconomic conditions such as a disruption of or lack of access to the capital markets, changes in the debt rating on U.S.
government securities, default or delay in payment by the United States of its obligations, and changes in the federal or state
budgets resulting in the reduction or nonpayment of Medicare or Medicaid reimbursement rates;

�
The nature and extent of future competition, including new construction in the markets in which our seniors housing
communities and MOBs are located;

�
The extent of future or pending healthcare reform and regulation, including cost containment measures and changes in
reimbursement policies, procedures and rates;

�
Increases in our borrowing costs as a result of changes in interest rates and other factors;

�
The ability of our operators and managers, as applicable, to comply with laws, rules and regulations in the operation of our
properties, to deliver high-quality services, to attract and retain qualified personnel and to attract residents and patients;

�
Changes in general economic conditions or economic conditions in the markets in which we may, from time to time,
compete, and the effect of those changes on our revenues, earnings and capital sources;

�
Our ability to pay down, refinance, restructure or extend our indebtedness as it becomes due;
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�
Our ability and willingness to maintain our qualification as a REIT in light of economic, market, legal, tax and other
considerations;

�
Final determination of our taxable net income for the year ended December 31, 2014 and for the year ending December 31,
2015;

�
The ability and willingness of our tenants to renew their leases with us upon expiration of the leases, our ability to reposition
our properties on the same or better terms in the event of nonrenewal or in the event we exercise our right to replace an
existing tenant, and obligations, including indemnification obligations, we may incur in connection with the replacement of
an existing tenant;

�
Risks associated with our senior living operating portfolio, such as factors that can cause volatility in our operating income
and earnings generated by those properties, including without limitation national and regional economic conditions, costs of
food, materials, energy, labor and services, employee benefit costs, insurance costs and professional and general liability
claims, and the timely delivery of accurate property-level financial results for those properties;

�
Changes in exchange rates for any foreign currency in which we may, from time to time, conduct business;

�
Year-over-year changes in the Consumer Price Index or the UK Retail Price Index and the effect of those changes on the
rent escalators contained in our leases and on our earnings;

�
Our ability and the ability of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to obtain and maintain adequate property,
liability and other insurance from reputable, financially stable providers;

�
The impact of increased operating costs and uninsured professional liability claims on our liquidity, financial condition and
results of operations or that of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers and our ability and the ability of our tenants,
operators, borrowers and managers to accurately estimate the magnitude of those claims;

�
Risks associated with our MOB portfolio and operations, including our ability to successfully design, develop and manage
MOBs, to accurately estimate our costs in fixed fee-for-service projects and to retain key personnel;

�
The ability of the hospitals on or near whose campuses our MOBs are located and their affiliated health systems to remain
competitive and financially viable and to attract physicians and physician groups;

�
Our ability to build, maintain and expand our relationships with existing and prospective hospital and health system clients;

�
Risks associated with our investments in joint ventures and unconsolidated entities, including our lack of sole
decision-making authority and our reliance on our joint venture partners' financial condition;

�
The impact of market or issuer events on the liquidity or value of our investments in marketable securities;

�
Merger and acquisition activity in the healthcare and seniors housing industries resulting in a change of control of, or a
competitor's investment in, one or more of our tenants, operators, borrowers or managers or significant changes in the senior
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�
The impact of litigation or any financial, accounting, legal or regulatory issues that may affect us or our tenants, operators,
borrowers or managers; and

�
Changes in accounting principles, or their application or interpretation, and our ability to make estimates and the
assumptions underlying the estimates, which could have an effect on our earnings.

        Many of these factors are beyond our control and the control of our management.

        These risks could cause actual results of our industry, or our actual results for the year 2015 and beyond, to differ materially from those
expressed in any forward-looking statement we make. Our future financial performance is dependent upon factors discussed elsewhere in this
prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein. For a discussion of factors that could
cause actual results to differ, see "Risk Factors" and the risk factors and other information contained in our filings with the SEC that are
incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement. These filings are described under "Where You Can Find
More Information and Incorporation by Reference."

S-6
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 USE OF PROCEEDS

        We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering for general corporate purposes, including to fund future acquisitions and investments
and to repay indebtedness.

        Certain affiliates of the Sales Agents are lenders or agents under our unsecured revolving credit facility and under one or more of our
unsecured term loans, and, to the extent we repay amounts under the credit facility or such term loans with proceeds from this offering, may
receive a portion of the proceeds from this offering. See "Conflicts of Interest."

S-7
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 PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

        We have entered into a sales agreement, dated as of March 6, 2015, with the Sales Agents pursuant to which we may issue and sell up to
$1,000,000,000 aggregate gross sales price of our common stock from time to time through the Sales Agents, as our agents. The sales, if any, of
shares of our common stock under the sales agreement will be made in "at the market" offerings, as defined in Rule 415 under the Securities Act,
including sales made directly on the NYSE, the existing trading market for our common stock, or sales made to or through a market maker or
through an electronic communications network. In addition, shares of our common stock may be offered and sold by such other methods,
including privately negotiated transactions, as we and any Sales Agent agree to in writing.

        From time to time during the term of the sales agreement, we may deliver an issuance notice to one of the Sales Agents specifying the
length of the selling period, the maximum amount of our common stock to be sold and the minimum price below which sales may not be made.
Upon receipt of an issuance notice from us, and subject to the terms and conditions of the sales agreement, each Sales Agent agrees to use its
commercially reasonable efforts consistent with its normal trading and sales practices to sell such shares of our common stock on such terms.
Offers and sales, if any, will be made by only one Sales Agent on any given day. We or any such Sales Agent may suspend the offering of our
common stock at any time upon proper notice to the other, upon which the selling period will immediately terminate. Settlement for sales of our
common stock will occur on the third trading day following the date on which any sales are made, unless we agree otherwise with the relevant
Sales Agent. The obligation of each Sales Agent under the sales agreement to sell shares of our common stock pursuant to an issuance notice is
subject to certain conditions, which such Sales Agent reserves the right to waive in its sole discretion.

        We will pay each Sales Agent a commission not to exceed 2.00% of the gross sales price of all shares of our common stock sold through it
as agent under the sales agreement.

        Sales of our common stock as contemplated by this prospectus supplement will be settled through the facilities of The Depository Trust
Company or by such other means as we and the relevant Sales Agent may agree.

        In connection with the sale of shares of our common stock on our behalf, each Sales Agent may be deemed to be an "underwriter" within
the meaning of the Securities Act, and the compensation of the Sales Agents may be deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts. We
have agreed to indemnify the Sales Agents against specified liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribute to payments
the Sales Agents may be required to make in respect of those liabilities.

        Our common stock is an "actively-traded security" excepted from the requirements of Rule 101 of Regulation M under the Exchange Act
by Rule 101(c)(1) of Regulation M. If either we or a Sales Agent has reason to believe that the exemptive provisions set forth in Rule 101(c)(1)
of Regulation M are not satisfied, that party will promptly notify the other and sales of our common stock under the sales agreement will be
suspended until Rule 101(c)(1) or other exemptive provisions have been satisfied in our and such Sales Agent's judgment.

        The expenses of this offering are estimated at approximately $1,600,000 and are payable by us.

        The offering of our common stock pursuant to the sales agreement will terminate upon the earlier of (1) the sale of the maximum aggregate
amount of common stock subject to the sales agreement and (2) the termination of the sales agreement by us or the Sales Agents at any time in
each of our sole discretion.

S-8
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 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

        The Sales Agents and their affiliates are full-service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities
trading, commercial and investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, investment research, principal investment, hedging,
financing and brokerage activities. The Sales Agents and their affiliates have engaged, and may in the future engage, in investment banking,
commercial banking and other commercial dealings in the ordinary course of business with us and our affiliates, for which they have received
and may continue to receive customary fees and commissions. Certain affiliates of the Sales Agents are lenders or agents under our unsecured
revolving credit facility and under one or more of our unsecured term loans, and, to the extent we repay amounts under the credit facility or such
term loans with proceeds from this offering, may receive a portion of the proceeds from this offering.

 LEGAL MATTERS

        T. Richard Riney, our Executive Vice President, Chief Administrative Officer and General Counsel, and Sidley Austin LLP, New York,
New York, will pass upon certain legal matters for us in connection with the common stock offered by this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus. Goodwin Procter LLP, New York, New York, will pass upon certain legal matters for the Sales Agents. Mr. Riney
owns shares of our common stock and options to purchase shares of our common stock.

 EXPERTS

Ventas

        Our consolidated financial statements and schedules as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 and for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2014 and management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2014 have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the reports of KPMG LLP, independent registered public accounting firm,
incorporated by reference elsewhere herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

HCT

        The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses for the year ended December 31, 2014 of HCT's portfolio has been incorporated
by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent auditor, incorporated by reference elsewhere herein, and upon the
authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

 WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION AND INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

        We are subject to the informational reporting requirements of the Exchange Act and, in accordance therewith, file reports, proxy
statements, information statements and other information with the SEC. Reports, proxy statements, information statements and other information
that we file with the SEC pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Act may be read and copied at the SEC's public reference room at 100
F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Information about the operation of the public reference room may be obtained by calling the SEC at
(800) SEC-0330. The SEC maintains a website that contains reports, proxy statements, information statements and other information regarding
us. The SEC's website address is www.sec.gov. We are a publicly held corporation and our common stock is traded on the NYSE under the
symbol "VTR." Reports, proxy statements, information statements and other information may also be inspected at the offices of the NYSE, 20
Broad Street, New York, New York 10005. Information about us is also available on our website at www.ventasreit.com. Information on our
website is not incorporated by reference herein and our web

S-9
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address is included in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus as an inactive textual reference only.

        Statements contained or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement as to the contents of any contract or other
document are not necessarily complete, and in each instance we refer you to the copy of the contract or document filed as an exhibit to a
document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, each such
statement being qualified in all respects by such reference.

        We are incorporating by reference in this prospectus supplement the information we file with the SEC. This means that we can disclose
important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is an important part of this
prospectus supplement, and information that we file later with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. We are
incorporating by reference the documents listed below and any future filings we make with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of
the Exchange Act after the date of this prospectus supplement until all of the shares of our common stock offered by this prospectus supplement
and the accompanying prospectus are sold:

�
our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014;

�
our Current Reports on Form 8-K or Form 8-K/A filed on January 6, 2015, January 7, 2015 (two filings), January 12, 2015,
January 14, 2015, January 20, 2015 (as amended by Amendment No. 1 thereto filed on February 26, 2015) and February 13,
2015 (however, we do not incorporate by reference any information under Item 2.02, Results of Operations and Financial
Condition);

�
our Proxy Statement for our 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed with the SEC on April 4, 2014; and

�
the description of our common stock set forth in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A (File No. 001-10989) filed with the
SEC on January 23, 1992, as amended.

        You may request a copy of these filings at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at the following address:

Ventas, Inc.
Attention: Corporate Secretary

353 North Clark Street, Suite 3300
Chicago, Illinois 60654

(877) 483-6827

We have not authorized anyone to give any information or make any representation about us that is different from, or in addition
to, that contained in this document or in any of the materials that have been incorporated by reference into this document. Therefore, if
anyone gives you information of this sort, you should not rely on it. If you are in a jurisdiction where offers to sell, or solicitations of
offers to purchase, the securities offered by this document are unlawful, or if you are a person to whom it is unlawful to direct these
types of activities, then the offer presented in this document does not extend to you. The information contained in this document speaks
only as of the date of this document unless the information specifically indicates that another date applies.

S-10
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PROSPECTUS

Ventas, Inc.
Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares, Warrants and

Debt Securities

Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership
Debt Securities

Guarantees of Debt Securities of Ventas, Inc. by Ventas Realty,
Limited Partnership

Guarantees of Debt Securities of Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership
by Ventas, Inc.

        Ventas, Inc. may offer and sell, from time to time, in one or more offerings: common stock; preferred stock; depositary shares; warrants;
and debt securities. These securities may be offered and sold separately, together or as units with other securities described in this prospectus.
The debt securities of Ventas, Inc. may be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership, as described in this
prospectus or a prospectus supplement. These debt securities and any such guarantees may be senior or subordinated.

        Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership may offer and sell, from time to time, in one or more offerings, debt securities. These debt securities
may be offered and sold separately, together or as units with other securities described in this prospectus. The debt securities of Ventas Realty,
Limited Partnership may be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Ventas, Inc., as described in this prospectus or a prospectus supplement.
These debt securities and any such guarantees may be senior or subordinated.

        The securities described in this prospectus may be issued in one or more series or issuances. We will provide the specific terms of these
securities and their offering prices in supplements to this prospectus. You should carefully read this prospectus and the applicable prospectus
supplement before you decide to invest in any of these securities.

See "Risk Factors" on page 5 for a discussion of matters that you should consider before investing in these
securities.

        Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "VTR." The closing price of our common stock on the
New York Stock Exchange was $72.90 per share on March 5, 2015. None of the other securities offered by this prospectus are currently listed
on a national securities exchange.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these
securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is March 6, 2015
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

        This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") using a "shelf"
registration process. Under this shelf process, we may sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus from time to time in one
or more offerings.

        This prospectus provides you only with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide
one or more prospectus supplements containing specific information about the terms of that offering (each, a "prospectus supplement"). Any
prospectus supplement may also add to, update or change information contained in this prospectus. You should read both this prospectus and
any prospectus supplement together with additional information described under the heading "Where You Can Find More Information and
Incorporation by Reference."

        You should rely only on the information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement. We have
not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should
not rely on it. We will not make an offer of these securities in any jurisdiction where it is unlawful. You should assume that the information in
this prospectus or any prospectus supplement, as well as the information that we file with the SEC and incorporated by reference in this
prospectus, is accurate only as of the date of the documents containing the information.

        Unless otherwise indicated or except where the context otherwise requires:

�
references in this prospectus to "we," "us," "our" and other similar terms and "Ventas" mean Ventas, Inc., together with its
consolidated subsidiaries; and

�
references in this prospectus to "Ventas Realty" mean Ventas Realty, Limited Partnership.

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

        This prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference herein include "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the "Exchange Act"). All statements regarding our or our tenants', operators', borrowers' or managers' expected future financial
condition, results of operations, cash flows, funds from operations, dividends and dividend plans, financing opportunities and plans, capital
markets transactions, business strategy, budgets, projected costs, operating metrics, capital expenditures, competitive positions, acquisitions,
investment opportunities, dispositions, merger integration, growth opportunities, expected lease income, continued qualification as a real estate
investment trust ("REIT"), plans and objectives of management for future operations, and statements that include words such as "anticipate,"
"if," "believe," "plan," "estimate," "expect," "intend," "may," "could," "should," "will," and other similar expressions are forward-looking
statements. These forward-looking statements are inherently uncertain, and actual results may differ from our expectations. We do not undertake
a duty to update these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date on which they are made.

        Our actual future results and trends may differ materially from expectations depending on a variety of factors discussed in our filings with
the SEC. These factors include without limitation:

�
The ability and willingness of our tenants, operators, borrowers, managers and other third parties to satisfy their obligations
under their respective contractual arrangements with us, including, in some cases, their obligations to indemnify, defend and
hold us harmless from and against various claims, litigation and liabilities;

�
The ability of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to maintain the financial strength and liquidity necessary to
satisfy their respective obligations and liabilities to third parties,
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including without limitation obligations under their existing credit facilities and other indebtedness;

�
Our success in implementing our business strategy and our ability to identify, underwrite, finance, consummate and integrate
diversifying acquisitions and investments, including investments in different asset types and outside the United States;

�
Macroeconomic conditions such as a disruption of or lack of access to the capital markets, changes in the debt rating on U.S.
government securities, default or delay in payment by the United States of its obligations, and changes in the federal or state
budgets resulting in the reduction or nonpayment of Medicare or Medicaid reimbursement rates;

�
The nature and extent of future competition, including new construction in the markets in which our seniors housing
communities and medical office buildings ("MOBs") are located;

�
The extent of future or pending healthcare reform and regulation, including cost containment measures and changes in
reimbursement policies, procedures and rates;

�
Increases in our borrowing costs as a result of changes in interest rates and other factors;

�
The ability of our operators and managers, as applicable, to comply with laws, rules and regulations in the operation of our
properties, to deliver high-quality services, to attract and retain qualified personnel and to attract residents and patients;

�
Changes in general economic conditions or economic conditions in the markets in which we may, from time to time,
compete, and the effect of those changes on our revenues, earnings and capital sources;

�
Our ability to pay down, refinance, restructure or extend our indebtedness as it becomes due;

�
Our ability and willingness to maintain our qualification as a REIT in light of economic, market, legal, tax and other
considerations;

�
Final determination of our taxable net income for the year ended December 31, 2014 and for the year ending December 31,
2015;

�
The ability and willingness of our tenants to renew their leases with us upon expiration of the leases, our ability to reposition
our properties on the same or better terms in the event of nonrenewal or in the event we exercise our right to replace an
existing tenant, and obligations, including indemnification obligations, we may incur in connection with the replacement of
an existing tenant;

�
Risks associated with our senior living operating portfolio, such as factors that can cause volatility in our operating income
and earnings generated by those properties, including without limitation national and regional economic conditions, costs of
food, materials, energy, labor and services, employee benefit costs, insurance costs and professional and general liability
claims, and the timely delivery of accurate property-level financial results for those properties;

�
Changes in exchange rates for any foreign currency in which we may, from time to time, conduct business;

�
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Year-over-year changes in the Consumer Price Index or the UK Retail Price Index and the effect of those changes on the
rent escalators contained in our leases and on our earnings;

�
Our ability and the ability of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers to obtain and maintain adequate property,
liability and other insurance from reputable, financially stable providers;
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�
The impact of increased operating costs and uninsured professional liability claims on our liquidity, financial condition and
results of operations or that of our tenants, operators, borrowers and managers and our ability and the ability of our tenants,
operators, borrowers and managers to accurately estimate the magnitude of those claims;

�
Risks associated with our MOB portfolio and operations, including our ability to successfully design, develop and manage
MOBs, to accurately estimate our costs in fixed fee-for-service projects and to retain key personnel;

�
The ability of the hospitals on or near whose campuses our MOBs are located and their affiliated health systems to remain
competitive and financially viable and to attract physicians and physician groups;

�
Our ability to build, maintain and expand our relationships with existing and prospective hospital and health system clients;

�
Risks associated with our investments in joint ventures and unconsolidated entities, including our lack of sole
decision-making authority and our reliance on our joint venture partners' financial condition;

�
The impact of market or issuer events on the liquidity or value of our investments in marketable securities;

�
Merger and acquisition activity in the healthcare and seniors housing industries resulting in a change of control of, or a
competitor's investment in, one or more of our tenants, operators, borrowers or managers or significant changes in the senior
management of our tenants, operators, borrowers or managers;

�
The impact of litigation or any financial, accounting, legal or regulatory issues that may affect us or our tenants, operators,
borrowers or managers; and

�
Changes in accounting principles, or their application or interpretation, and our ability to make estimates and the
assumptions underlying the estimates, which could have an effect on our earnings.

        We describe some of these risks and uncertainties in greater detail below under "Risk Factors" and in the risk factors that are incorporated
or deemed to be incorporated by reference in this prospectus. Many of these factors are beyond our control and the control of our management.
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 ABOUT THE REGISTRANTS

The following highlights information about the registrants and our business included elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this
prospectus. It is not complete and does not contain all of the information that you should consider before investing in any of our securities. You
should carefully read this prospectus together with the more detailed information incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

 Ventas

        Ventas, an S&P 500 company, is a REIT with a highly diversified portfolio of seniors housing and healthcare properties located throughout
the United States, Canada and the United Kingdom. As of December 31, 2014, we owned more than 1,500 properties (including properties
classified as held for sale), consisting of seniors housing communities, MOBs, skilled nursing and other facilities, and hospitals, and we had one
new property under development. Our company was originally founded in 1983 and is currently headquartered in Chicago, Illinois.

        We primarily invest in seniors housing and healthcare properties through acquisitions and lease our properties to unaffiliated tenants or
operate them through independent third-party managers. As of December 31, 2014, we leased a total of 922 properties (excluding MOBs and
properties classified as held for sale) to various healthcare operating companies under "triple-net" or "absolute-net" leases that obligate the
tenants to pay all property-related expenses, including maintenance, utilities, repairs, taxes, insurance and capital expenditures, and we engaged
independent operators, such as Atria and Sunrise, to manage 270 seniors housing communities for us pursuant to long-term management
agreements.

        Through our Lillibridge Healthcare Services, Inc. subsidiary and our ownership interest in PMB Real Estate Services LLC, we also provide
MOB management, leasing, marketing, facility development and advisory services to highly rated hospitals and health systems throughout the
United States. In addition, from time to time, we make secured and unsecured loans and other investments relating to seniors housing and
healthcare operators or properties.

        We aim to enhance shareholder value by delivering consistent, superior total returns through a strategy of: (1) generating reliable and
growing cash flows; (2) maintaining a balanced, diversified portfolio of high-quality assets; and (3) preserving our financial strength, flexibility
and liquidity.

        Our principal executive offices are located at 353 North Clark Street, Suite 3300, Chicago, Illinois 60654, and our telephone number is
(877) 483-6827. We maintain a website on the Internet at www.ventasreit.com. Information on our website is not incorporated by reference
herein and our web address is included in this prospectus as an inactive textual reference only.

 Ventas Realty

        Ventas Realty is a wholly owned direct subsidiary of Ventas, Inc. and a limited partnership organized under the laws of the State of
Delaware.

 RISK FACTORS

        Our business, operations and financial condition are subject to various risks. Before you invest in our securities, you should carefully read
and consider:

�
the risks described in Ventas, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014, which is
incorporated by reference in this prospectus; and

�
any risks that are described in other filings we make with the SEC or in the prospectus supplements relating to specific
offerings of securities.
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 USE OF PROCEEDS

        Unless otherwise described in a prospectus supplement, we intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of any securities under this
prospectus for general corporate purposes, including to fund future acquisitions and investments and to repay indebtedness outstanding under
our unsecured revolving credit facility, term loans or other debt. Until we apply the proceeds from a sale of securities to their intended purposes,
we may invest those proceeds in short-term investments, including repurchase agreements, some or all of which may not have an investment
grade rating.

 RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

        The following table shows our ratios of (1) earnings to fixed charges and (2) earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock
dividends for each of the periods indicated. We do not currently have any preferred stock outstanding.

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges(1) 2.20x 2.45x 2.00x 2.48x 2.31x
Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends(2) 2.20x 2.45x 2.00x 2.48x 2.31x

(1)
For this ratio, earnings consist of income before loss/income from unconsolidated entities, income taxes, discontinued operations, real
estate dispositions and noncontrolling interest, plus fixed charges (excluding capitalized interest) and distributions from
unconsolidated entities. Fixed charges consist of interest expensed and capitalized.

(2)
For this ratio, earnings consist of income before loss/income from unconsolidated entities, income taxes, discontinued operations, real
estate dispositions and noncontrolling interest, plus fixed charges and preferred stock dividends (excluding capitalized interest) and
distributions from unconsolidated entities. Fixed charges and preferred stock dividends consist of interest expensed and capitalized,
plus preferred stock dividends.

 DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS, INC. COMMON STOCK

        This section describes the general terms and provisions of Ventas, Inc. common stock. The prospectus supplement relating to any offering
of common stock, or other securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for common stock, will describe more specific terms of the
offering of common stock or other securities, including the number of shares offered, the initial offering price, and market price and dividend
information.

        The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to Ventas, Inc.'s
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended (the "Certificate of Incorporation"), and Ventas, Inc.'s Fourth Amended and
Restated Bylaws, as amended (the "Bylaws"), each of which is filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the registration statement of
which this prospectus is a part and incorporated by reference herein. You should read the Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws for additional
information before you purchase any shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock.

General

        The Certificate of Incorporation authorizes Ventas, Inc. to issue up to 600,000,000 shares of its common stock, par value $0.25 per share.
As of February 27, 2015, 330,849,170 shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock were issued and outstanding.
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        All shares of common stock offered hereby, when issued, will be duly authorized, fully paid and nonassessable. Subject to the preferential
rights of any other shares of capital stock and to certain provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation, holders of shares of Ventas, Inc. common
stock are entitled to receive distributions if, as and when authorized and declared by Ventas, Inc.'s Board of Directors out of assets legally
available therefor and to share ratably in our assets legally available for distribution to stockholders in the event of our liquidation, dissolution or
winding-up after payment of, or adequate provision for, all of our known debts and liabilities. We currently expect to continue to make quarterly
distributions, and from time to time we may make additional distributions.

        Holders of shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters on which the holders of common stock are
entitled to vote. Holders of shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock have no conversion, sinking fund, redemption or preemptive rights. Subject to
certain provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation, shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock have equal distribution, liquidation and other rights.

Certain Anti-Takeover Provisions

        In order to preserve its ability to maintain its REIT status, Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation provides that if a person acquires
beneficial ownership of more than 9%, in number or value, of the outstanding shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock, the shares that are
beneficially owned in excess of such 9% limit are considered to be "excess shares." Excess shares are automatically deemed transferred to a trust
for the benefit of a charitable institution or other qualifying organization selected by Ventas, Inc.'s Board of Directors. The trust is entitled to all
dividends with respect to the excess shares and the trustee may exercise all voting power over the excess shares. Ventas, Inc. has the right to buy
the excess shares for a purchase price equal to the lesser of (1) the price per share in the transaction that created the excess shares, or (2) the
market price on the date Ventas, Inc. buys the shares, and Ventas, Inc. may defer payment of the purchase price for up to five years. If
Ventas, Inc. does not purchase the excess shares, the trustee of the trust is required to transfer the excess shares at the direction of Ventas, Inc.'s
Board of Directors. The owner of the excess shares is entitled to receive the lesser of the proceeds from the sale of the excess shares or the
original purchase price for such excess shares, and any additional amounts are payable to the beneficiary of the trust. Ventas, Inc.'s Board of
Directors may grant waivers from the excess share limitations.

 DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS, INC. PREFERRED STOCK

        This section describes the general terms and provisions of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock. The prospectus supplement relating to any offering
of preferred stock, or other securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for preferred stock, will describe more specific terms of the
preferred stock being offered, including the designation of the series, the number of shares offered, the initial offering price and any voting,
dividend and liquidation preference rights, and any general terms described in this section that will not apply to those shares of preferred stock.

        The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the Certificate of
Incorporation and the certificate of designation relating to the applicable series of preferred stock that we will file with the SEC, each of which is
or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part and incorporated by
reference herein. You should read the Certificate of Incorporation and such certificate of designation for additional information before you buy
any shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock.
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General

        The Certificate of Incorporation authorizes Ventas, Inc. to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $1.00 per share. As of
February 27, 2015, no shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock were issued or outstanding.

        Ventas, Inc.'s Board of Directors has authority, without the approval of stockholders, to issue preferred stock in one or more series having
the powers, preferences and other rights as it may determine from time to time. Any shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock that Ventas, Inc.
offers and sells under this prospectus will have the rights described in this section unless the applicable prospectus supplement provides
otherwise. You should read the prospectus supplement relating to the particular series of preferred stock being offered for the specific terms of
the series, including some or all of the following:

�
the description of the shares of preferred stock;

�
the number of shares of preferred stock offered;

�
the voting rights, if any, of the holders of the shares of preferred stock;

�
the offering price of the shares of preferred stock;

�
the distribution rate on the shares of preferred stock, when distributions will be paid, or the method of determining the
distribution rate if it is based on a formula or not otherwise fixed;

�
the date from which distributions on the shares of preferred stock shall accumulate;

�
the provision, if any, for auctioning or remarketing of the shares of preferred stock;

�
the provision, if any, for redemption of, or a sinking fund with respect to, the shares of preferred stock;

�
the liquidation preference per share of preferred stock;

�
any listing of the shares of preferred stock on a securities exchange;

�
whether the shares of preferred stock will be convertible or exchangeable and, if so, the security into which they are
convertible or exchangeable and the terms and conditions of conversion or exchange, including the conversion price or
exchange rate or the manner of determining it;

�
whether interests in the shares of preferred stock will be represented by depositary shares as more fully described below
under "Description of Ventas, Inc. Depositary Shares;"

�
the federal income tax consequences of owning the shares of preferred stock;

�
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�
any limitations on issuance of any shares of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with the series of preferred stock
being offered as to distribution and liquidation rights;

�
any limitations on direct or beneficial ownership and restrictions on transfer of the shares of preferred stock, in each case as
may be appropriate to preserve our status as a REIT; and

�
any other terms of the preferred stock.

        As described under "Description of Ventas, Inc. Depositary Shares," Ventas, Inc. may, at its option, elect to offer depositary shares
evidenced by depositary receipts. If Ventas, Inc. elects to so offer, each depositary receipt will represent a fractional interest in a share of the
particular series of preferred stock issued and deposited with a depositary. The applicable prospectus supplement will specify that fractional
interest.
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Ranking

        Unless Ventas, Inc.'s Board of Directors otherwise determines and we so specify in the applicable prospectus supplement, we expect that
any shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock will, with respect to distribution rights and rights upon liquidation or dissolution, rank senior to all
shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock.

Dividends

        Holders of shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock of each series will be entitled to receive dividends at the rates and on the dates shown in
the applicable prospectus supplement if, as and when authorized and declared by Ventas, Inc.'s Board of Directors out of assets legally available
therefor. Ventas, Inc. will pay each dividend to holders of record as they appear on its share transfer books on the record dates fixed by its Board
of Directors. In the case of shares of preferred stock represented by depositary receipts, the records of the depositary referred to under
"Description of Ventas, Inc. Depositary Shares" will determine the persons to whom dividends are payable.

        Dividends on any series of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock may be cumulative or noncumulative, as provided in the applicable prospectus
supplement. We refer to each particular series, for ease of reference, as the applicable series. Cumulative dividends will be cumulative from and
after the date shown in the applicable prospectus supplement. If Ventas, Inc.'s Board of Directors fails to authorize a dividend on any applicable
series that is noncumulative, the holders will have no right to receive, and Ventas, Inc. will have no obligation to pay, a dividend in respect of
the applicable dividend period, whether or not dividends on that series are declared payable in the future.

        If the applicable series is entitled to a cumulative dividend, Ventas, Inc. may not declare, or pay or set aside for payment, a dividend on any
other series of preferred stock ranking, as to dividends, on a parity with or junior to the applicable series, unless it declares, and either pays or
sets aside for payment, full cumulative dividends on the applicable series for all past dividend periods and the then current dividend period. If
the applicable series does not have a cumulative dividend, Ventas, Inc. must declare, and pay or set aside for payment, full dividends for the then
current dividend period only. When dividends are not paid, or set aside for payment, in full on any applicable series and the shares of any other
series ranking on a parity as to dividends with the applicable series, Ventas, Inc. must declare, and pay or set aside for payment, all dividends
upon the applicable series and any other parity series proportionately, in accordance with accrued and unpaid dividends of the several series. For
these purposes, accrued and unpaid dividends do not include unpaid dividend periods on noncumulative shares of preferred stock. No interest
will be payable in respect of any dividend payment that may be in arrears.

        Except as provided in the immediately preceding paragraph, unless Ventas, Inc. declares, and pays or sets aside for payment, full
cumulative dividends, including for the then current period, on any applicable series entitled to a cumulative dividend, it may not declare, or pay
or set aside for payment, any dividends on common stock or any other equity securities ranking junior to or on a parity with the applicable series
as to dividends or upon liquidation. The foregoing restriction does not apply to dividends paid in common stock or other equity securities
ranking junior to the applicable series as to dividends and upon liquidation. If the applicable series does not have cumulative dividends,
Ventas, Inc. must declare, and pay or set aside for payment, only the dividend for the then current period before declaring dividends on shares of
common stock or junior or parity securities. In addition, under the circumstances in which Ventas, Inc. could not declare a dividend, it may not
redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire for any consideration any shares of common stock or other parity or junior equity securities, except upon
conversion into or exchange for shares of common stock or other junior equity securities. Ventas, Inc. may, however, make purchases and
redemptions otherwise
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prohibited pursuant to certain redemptions or pro rata offers to purchase the outstanding shares of the applicable series and any other parity
series of preferred stock.

        Ventas, Inc. will credit any dividend payment made on an applicable series first against the earliest accrued but unpaid dividend due with
respect to the series.

Redemption

        Ventas, Inc. may have the right or may be required to redeem the applicable series, as a whole or in part, in each case upon the terms, if
any, and at the times and at the redemption prices shown in the applicable prospectus supplement.

        If the applicable series is subject to mandatory redemption, we will specify in the applicable prospectus supplement the number of shares
Ventas, Inc. is required to redeem, when the redemption starts, the redemption price, and any other terms and conditions affecting the
redemption. The redemption price will include all accrued and unpaid dividends, except in the case of noncumulative preferred stock. The
redemption price may be payable in cash or other property, as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement. If the redemption price for the
applicable series is payable only from the net proceeds of an issuance of capital stock, the terms of the applicable series may provide that, if no
shares of capital stock shall have been issued or to the extent the net proceeds from any such issuance are insufficient to pay in full the aggregate
redemption price then due, the shares of preferred stock will automatically and mandatorily be converted into shares of capital stock pursuant to
conversion provisions specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Liquidation Preference

        The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the liquidation preference of the applicable series. Upon our voluntary or involuntary
liquidation, before any distribution may be made to the holders of shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock or any other shares of capital stock
ranking junior to the applicable series in the distribution of assets upon liquidation, the holders of that series will be entitled to receive, out of
assets legally available therefor, liquidating distributions in the amount of the liquidation preference, plus an amount equal to all accrued and
unpaid distributions. If the applicable series does not have a cumulative dividend, accrued and unpaid dividends include only the then current
dividend period. After payment of the full amount of the liquidating distributions to which they are entitled, the holders of shares of the
applicable series will have no right or claim to any of Ventas, Inc.'s remaining assets, and Ventas, Inc.'s remaining assets will be distributed
among the holders of any other shares of capital stock ranking junior to the applicable series upon liquidation, according to their rights and
preferences.

        If, upon any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, Ventas, Inc.'s available assets are insufficient to pay the amount of the liquidating
distributions on all outstanding shares of any series and the corresponding amounts payable on all shares of capital stock ranking on a parity in
the distribution of assets with that series, then the holders of that series and all other equally ranking shares of capital stock will share ratably in
the distribution in proportion to the full liquidating distributions to which they would otherwise be entitled.

Voting Rights

        Holders of shares of the applicable series will not have any voting rights, except as otherwise from time to time required by law or as
specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

        As more fully described under "Description of Ventas, Inc. Depositary Shares" below, if Ventas, Inc. elects to issue depositary shares, each
representing a fraction of a share of a series of preferred stock, each depositary will in effect be entitled to a fraction of a vote per depositary
share.

10
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Conversion Rights

        We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement the terms and conditions, if any, upon which you may, or Ventas, Inc. may
require you to, convert shares of the applicable series into shares of common stock or any other class or series of shares of capital stock. The
terms will include the number of shares of common stock or other securities into which the shares of the applicable series are convertible, the
conversion price (or the manner of determining it), the conversion period, provisions as to whether conversion will be at the option of the
holders of the series or at Ventas, Inc.'s option, the events requiring an adjustment of the conversion price, and provisions affecting conversion
upon the redemption of shares of the applicable series.

Our Exchange Rights

        We will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement the terms and conditions, if any, upon which Ventas, Inc. may require you to
exchange shares of the applicable series for debt securities. If an exchange is required, you will receive debt securities with a principal amount
equal to the liquidation preference of the applicable series. The other terms and provisions of the debt securities will not be materially less
favorable to you than those of the series of preferred stock being exchanged.

Certain Anti-Takeover Provisions

        In order to preserve its ability to maintain its REIT status, Ventas, Inc.'s Certificate of Incorporation provides that if a person acquires
beneficial ownership of more than 9.9%, in number or value, of the outstanding shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock, the shares that are
beneficially owned in excess of such 9.9% limit are considered to be "excess shares." Excess shares are automatically deemed transferred to a
trust for the benefit of a charitable institution or other qualifying organization selected by Ventas, Inc.'s Board of Directors. The trust is entitled
to all dividends with respect to the excess shares and the trustee may exercise all voting power over the excess shares. Ventas, Inc. has the right
to buy the excess shares for a purchase price equal to the lesser of (1) the price per share in the transaction that created the excess shares, or
(2) the market price on the date Ventas, Inc. buys the shares, and Ventas, Inc. may defer payment of the purchase price for up to five years. If
Ventas, Inc. does not purchase the excess shares, the trustee of the trust is required to transfer the excess shares at the direction of Ventas, Inc.'s
Board of Directors. The owner of the excess shares is entitled to receive the lesser of the proceeds from the sale of the excess shares or the
original purchase price for such excess shares, and any additional amounts are payable to the beneficiary of the trust. Ventas, Inc.'s Board of
Directors may grant waivers from the excess share limitations.

 DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS, INC. DEPOSITARY SHARES

        This section describes the general terms and provisions of shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock represented by depositary shares. The
prospectus supplement relating to an offering of depositary shares will describe more specific terms of the depositary shares being offered,
including the number of shares offered, the initial offering price and the powers, preferences and other rights of the underlying preferred stock
and any general terms outlined in this section that will not apply to those depositary shares.

        The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable
deposit agreement (including the depositary receipt), the form of which is or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the
registration statement of which this prospectus is a part and incorporated by reference herein. You should read the form of deposit agreement
(including the depositary receipt) for additional information before you buy any Ventas, Inc. depositary shares.
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General

        Ventas, Inc. may, at its option, elect to offer fractional interests in shares of preferred stock, rather than shares of preferred stock. If
Ventas, Inc. exercises this option, it will appoint a depositary to issue depositary receipts representing those fractional interests. Shares of
preferred stock of each series represented by depositary shares will be deposited under a separate deposit agreement between Ventas, Inc. and
the depositary. The applicable prospectus supplement will provide the name and address of the depositary. Subject to the terms of the applicable
deposit agreement, each owner of depositary shares will be entitled to all of the dividend, voting, conversion, redemption, liquidation and other
rights and preferences of the shares of preferred stock represented by those depositary shares.

        Depositary receipts issued pursuant to the applicable deposit agreement will evidence ownership of depositary shares. Upon surrender of
depositary receipts at the office of the depositary, and upon payment of the charges provided in and subject to the terms of the deposit
agreement, a holder of depositary shares will be entitled to receive the shares of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock underlying the surrendered
depositary receipts.

Dividends and Other Distributions

        The depositary will be required to distribute all dividends and other cash distributions received in respect of the applicable shares of
preferred stock to the record holders of depositary receipts evidencing the related depositary shares in proportion to the number of depositary
receipts owned by the holders. Fractions will be rounded down to the nearest whole cent.

        If the distribution is other than in cash, the depositary will be required to distribute property received by it to the record holders of
depositary receipts entitled thereto, unless the depositary determines that it is not feasible to make the distribution. In that case, the depositary
may, with Ventas, Inc.'s approval, sell the property and distribute the net proceeds from the sale to the holders of depositary shares.

        Depositary shares that represent shares of preferred stock that have been converted or exchanged will not be entitled to distributions. The
deposit agreement will also contain provisions relating to the manner in which any subscription or similar rights we offer to holders of shares of
preferred stock will be made available to holders of depositary shares. All distributions will be subject to obligations of holders to file proofs,
certificates and other information and to pay certain charges and expenses to the depositary.

Withdrawal of Shares of Preferred Stock

        You may receive the number of whole shares of the applicable series of preferred stock and any money or other property represented by
your depositary receipts after surrendering your depositary receipts at the corporate trust office of the depositary. Partial shares of preferred
stock will not be issued. If the number of depositary shares that you surrender exceeds the number of depositary shares that represent the number
of whole shares of preferred stock that you wish to withdraw, then the depositary will deliver to you at the same time a new depositary receipt
evidencing the excess number of depositary shares. Once you have withdrawn your shares of preferred stock, you will not be entitled to
re-deposit those shares of preferred stock under the deposit agreement in order to receive depositary shares. We do not expect that there will be
any public trading market for withdrawn shares of preferred stock.
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Redemption of Depositary Shares

        If Ventas, Inc. redeems shares of the applicable series of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares, the depositary will redeem the
depositary shares from the proceeds it receives. The redemption price per depositary share will be equal to the applicable fraction of the
redemption price per share payable with respect to the applicable series of preferred stock, and the redemption date for depositary shares will be
the same as that of the preferred stock. If Ventas, Inc. has elected to redeem less than all of the depositary shares, the depositary will select the
depositary shares for redemption by lot or pro rata as the depositary may determine.

        After the date fixed for redemption, the depositary shares called for redemption will no longer be deemed outstanding. All rights of the
holders of the depositary shares and the related depositary receipts will cease at that time, except the right to receive the money or other property
to which the holders of depositary shares were entitled upon redemption. Receipt of the money or other property is subject to surrender to the
depositary of the depositary receipts evidencing the redeemed depositary shares.

Voting of the Underlying Shares of Preferred Stock

        Upon receipt of notice of any meeting at which the holders of the applicable series of preferred stock are entitled to vote, a depositary will
be required to mail the information contained in the notice of meeting to the record holders of the depositary shares representing such preferred
stock. Each record holder of depositary shares on the record date will be entitled to instruct the depositary as to how to vote the shares of
preferred stock represented by the holder's depositary shares. The record date for the depositary shares will be the same as the record date for the
preferred stock. The depositary will vote the shares of preferred stock represented by your depositary shares as you instruct. Ventas, Inc. will
agree to take all reasonable action that the depositary deems necessary in order to enable it to vote the preferred stock in that manner. If you do
not instruct the depositary how to vote, the depositary will abstain from voting the shares of preferred stock represented by your depositary
shares. The depositary will not be responsible for any failure to carry out any voting instruction, or for the manner or effect of any vote, as long
as its action or inaction is in good faith and does not result from its negligence or willful misconduct.

Liquidation Preference

        Upon Ventas, Inc.'s voluntary or involuntary liquidation, each holder of depositary shares will be entitled to the fraction of the liquidation
preference accorded each share of Ventas, Inc. preferred stock represented by the depositary shares, as described in the applicable prospectus
supplement.

Conversion or Exchange of Shares of Preferred Stock

        The depositary shares will not themselves be convertible into or exchangeable for shares of Ventas, Inc.'s common stock or preferred stock
or any other securities or property. Nevertheless, if so specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, the depositary receipts may be
surrendered by holders to the applicable depositary with written instructions for the depositary to instruct Ventas, Inc. to cause the conversion of
the preferred stock represented by the depositary shares. Similarly, if so specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, Ventas, Inc. may
require you to surrender all of your depositary receipts to the applicable depositary upon requiring the conversion or exchange of the preferred
stock represented by the depositary shares into debt securities. Ventas, Inc. will agree that, upon receipt of the instruction and any amounts
payable in connection with the conversion or exchange, it will cause the conversion or exchange using the same procedures as those provided for
delivery of shares of preferred stock to effect the conversion or exchange. If you convert less than all of
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your depositary shares, the depositary will issue you a new depositary receipt for any unconverted depositary shares.

Taxation

        As an owner of depositary shares, you will be treated for U.S. federal income tax purposes as if you were an owner of the series of
preferred stock represented by the depositary shares. Therefore, you will be required to take into account for U.S. federal income tax purposes
income and deductions to which you would be entitled if you were a holder of the underlying series of preferred stock. In addition:

�
you will not recognize any gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes upon the withdrawal of shares of preferred
stock in exchange for depositary shares provided in the deposit agreement;

�
your tax basis in shares of preferred stock received upon exchange of depositary shares will be the same as your aggregate
tax basis in the depositary shares so exchanged; and

�
if you held the depositary shares as a capital asset at the time of the exchange for shares of preferred stock, the holding
period for the shares of preferred stock will include the period during which you owned the depositary shares.

Amendment and Termination of a Deposit Agreement

        Ventas, Inc. and the applicable depositary are permitted to amend the provisions of depositary receipts and any deposit agreement.
However, the holders of at least a majority of the applicable depositary shares then outstanding must approve any amendment that adds or
increases fees or charges or prejudices an important right of holders. Every holder of an outstanding depositary receipt at the time any
amendment becomes effective, by continuing to hold the receipt, will be bound by the applicable deposit agreement, as amended.

        Any deposit agreement may be terminated by Ventas, Inc. upon not less than 30 days' prior written notice to the applicable depositary if
(1) the termination is necessary to preserve our status as a REIT or (2) holders of depositary shares representing a majority of each series of
preferred stock affected by the termination consent to the termination. If either event occurs, the depositary will be required to deliver or make
available to each holder of depositary receipts, upon surrender of the depositary receipts held by the holder, the number of whole or fractional
shares of preferred stock that are represented by the depositary shares evidenced by the depositary receipts, together with any other property held
by the depositary with respect to the depositary receipts. In addition, a deposit agreement will automatically terminate if:

�
all depositary shares have been redeemed;

�
there shall have been a final distribution in respect of the applicable series of preferred stock in connection with a liquidation
of Ventas, Inc. and the distribution has been made to the holders of depositary receipts evidencing the depositary shares
underlying the Ventas, Inc. preferred stock; or

�
each share of the applicable series of preferred stock has been converted or exchanged into securities not represented by
depositary shares.

Charges of a Depositary

        We will pay all transfer and other taxes and governmental charges arising solely from the existence of a deposit agreement. In addition, we
will pay the fees and expenses of the depositary in connection with the initial deposit of the preferred stock and any redemption of preferred
stock. However, holders
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of depositary receipts will pay any transfer or other governmental charges and the fees and expenses of the depositary for any duties the holders
request to be performed that are outside those expressly provided for in the applicable deposit agreement.

Resignation and Removal of Depositary

        A depositary may resign at any time by delivering to Ventas, Inc. notice of its election to do so. In addition, Ventas, Inc. may at any time
remove a depositary. Any resignation or removal will take effect when Ventas, Inc. appoints a successor depositary and it accepts the
appointment. Ventas, Inc. must appoint a successor depositary within 60 days after delivery of a notice of resignation or removal. A depositary
must be a bank or trust company having its principal office in the United States that has a combined capital and surplus of at least $50 million.

Miscellaneous

        A depositary will be required to forward to holders of depositary receipts any reports and communications it receives from Ventas, Inc.
with respect to the related shares of preferred stock. Holders of depository receipts will be able to inspect the transfer books of the depository
and the list of holders of receipts upon reasonable notice.

        Neither Ventas, Inc. nor the depositary will be liable if the depositary is prevented from or delayed in performing its obligations under a
deposit agreement by law or any circumstances beyond its control. Ventas, Inc.'s obligations and those of the depositary under a deposit
agreement will be limited to performing duties in good faith and without gross negligence or willful misconduct. Neither Ventas, Inc. nor the
depositary will be obligated to prosecute or defend any legal proceeding in respect of any depositary receipts, depositary shares or related shares
of preferred stock unless satisfactory indemnity is furnished. Ventas, Inc. and each depositary will be permitted to rely on written advice of
counsel or accountants, on information provided by persons presenting shares of preferred stock for deposit, by holders of depositary receipts, or
by other persons believed in good faith to be competent to give the information, and on documents believed in good faith to be genuine and
signed by a proper party.

        If a depositary receives conflicting claims, requests or instructions from any holder of depositary receipts, on the one hand, and
Ventas, Inc., on the other hand, the depositary will be entitled to act on the claims, requests or instructions received from us.

 DESCRIPTION OF VENTAS, INC. WARRANTS

        This section describes the general terms and provisions of Ventas, Inc. warrants. The prospectus supplement relating to an offering of the
warrants will describe more specific terms of the warrants being offered, including the number of warrants offered, the initial offering price and
the terms of the underlying securities and any general terms outlined in this section that will not apply to those warrants.

        The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable
warrant agreement (including the warrant certificate), the form of which is or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the
registration statement of which this prospectus is a part and incorporated by reference herein. You should read the form of warrant agreement
(including the warrant certificate) for additional information before you buy any Ventas, Inc. warrants.

        Ventas, Inc. may issue, together with any other securities being offered or separately, warrants entitling the holder to purchase from or sell
to Ventas, Inc., or to receive from Ventas, Inc., the cash value of the right to purchase or sell, debt securities, preferred stock, depositary shares
or common stock. Ventas, Inc. will enter into a warrant agreement governing the issuance of the warrants with a
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warrant agent, who will act solely as its agent in connection with the warrants and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or
trust for or with any holders or beneficial owners of warrants.

        The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the terms of each series of warrants being offered, including some or all of the
following:

�
the offering price of the warrants;

�
the number of warrants offered;

�
the securities underlying the warrants;

�
the exercise price of the warrants, the procedures for exercise and the circumstances, if any, that will cause the warrants to be
automatically exercised;

�
the date on which the warrants will expire;

�
the U.S. federal income tax consequences of owning the warrants;

�
the rights, if any, that Ventas, Inc. has to redeem the warrants;

�
the name of the warrant agent; and

�
any other terms of the warrants.

        Warrants may be exercised at the appropriate office of the warrant agent or any other office indicated in the applicable prospectus
supplement. Before the exercise of warrants, holders will not have any of the rights of holders of the securities underlying the warrants and will
not be entitled to payments made to holders of those securities.

        Ventas, Inc. and the applicable warrant agent may amend or supplement the warrant agreement without the consent of the affected holders
of warrants to effect changes that are not inconsistent with the provisions of the warrants and that do not adversely affect the interests of the
holders of the warrants. However, any amendment that materially and adversely alters the rights of the holders of warrants will not be effective
unless the holders of at least a majority of the applicable series of warrants then outstanding approve the amendment. Every holder of an
outstanding warrant at the time any amendment becomes effective, by continuing to hold the warrant, will be bound by the applicable warrant
agreement, as amended. The applicable prospectus supplement may provide that certain provisions of the warrants, including the securities for
which they may be exercisable, the exercise price and the expiration date, may not be altered without the consent of the holder of each warrant.

 DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

        This section describes the general terms and provisions of the debt securities of Ventas Realty and the debt securities of Ventas, Inc. For
purposes hereof, references to the issuer means either Ventas Realty or Ventas, Inc., as applicable. The prospectus supplement relating to any
offering of debt securities will describe more specific terms of the debt securities being offered, including the designation of the series, the
aggregate principal amount being offered, the initial offering price, the interest rate and any redemption, purchase or conversion rights and any
general terms described in this section that will not apply to those debt securities.
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        The summary set forth below does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the applicable
base indenture referred to below and the supplemental indenture (including the form of debt security) relating to the applicable series of debt
securities, the form of each of which is or will be filed or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this
prospectus is a part and incorporated by reference herein. You should read the applicable base indenture and supplemental indenture (including
the applicable form of debt security) for additional information before you buy any debt securities of the issuer.
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        The debt securities will be direct unsecured general obligations of the issuer and may include debentures, notes, bonds or other evidences of
indebtedness. The debt securities may be senior or subordinated and will be issued under one or more indentures among the issuer and the
guarantor, if any, named therein, and U.S. Bank National Association, as the initial trustee, which we refer to herein as base indentures. The base
indentures do not limit the aggregate principal amount of debt securities that may be issued thereunder.

        Senior debt securities will be issued under a senior indenture, in one or more series established pursuant to a supplemental indenture or a
resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the issuer or a duly authorized committee thereof. Subordinated debt securities will be
issued under a subordinated indenture, in one or more series established pursuant to a supplemental indenture or a resolution duly adopted by the
Board of Directors of the issuer or a duly authorized committee thereof. In this prospectus, we refer to the senior indenture and the subordinated
indenture (together with each applicable supplemental indenture or resolution establishing the applicable series of debt securities), collectively,
as the indentures. The indentures will be subject to and governed by the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the "Trust Indenture Act").

General

        Each indenture provides that there may be more than one trustee with respect to one or more series of debt securities under that indenture.
Any trustee under an indenture may resign or be removed with respect to one or more series of debt securities issued under that indenture, and a
successor trustee may be appointed to act with respect to such series.

        If two or more persons are acting as trustee with respect to different series of debt securities issued under the same indenture, each of the
trustees will be a trustee of a trust under that indenture separate and apart from the trust administered by any other trustee. In that case, except as
otherwise indicated in this prospectus, any action described in this prospectus to be taken by the trustee may be taken by a trustee only with
respect to the one or more series of debt securities for which it is trustee.

        The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of each series of debt securities being offered, including some or all
of the following:

�
the title of the debt securities;

�
the issuer of the debt securities;

�
any limit on the aggregate principal amount of the debt securities;

�
the purchase price of the debt securities, expressed as a percentage of the principal amount;

�
the date or dates on which the principal of and any premium on the debt securities will be payable or the method for
determining the date or dates;

�
if the debt securities will bear interest, the interest rate or rates or the method by which the rate or rates will be determined;

�
if the debt securities will bear interest, the date or dates from which any interest will accrue, the interest payment dates on
which any interest will be payable, the record dates for those interest payment dates and the basis upon which interest will be
calculated if other than that of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months;

�
the place or places where payments on the debt securities will be made and the debt securities may be surrendered for
registration of transfer or exchange;

�
if the issuer will have the option to redeem all or any portion of the debt securities, the terms and conditions upon which the
debt securities may be redeemed;
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�
the terms and conditions of any sinking fund or any similar provisions obligating the issuer or permitting a holder to require
the issuer to redeem or purchase all or any portion of the debt securities prior to final maturity;

�
the currency or currencies in which the debt securities are denominated and payable if other than U.S. dollars and the manner
of determining the equivalent of those amounts in U.S. dollars;

�
whether the amount of any payments on the debt securities may be determined with reference to an index, formula or other
method and the manner in which such amounts are to be determined;

�
any additions or changes to the events of default in the applicable base indenture;

�
the portion of the principal of the debt securities payable upon acceleration of maturity, if other than the entire principal
amount;

�
any additions or changes with respect to the other covenants in the applicable base indenture;

�
the terms and conditions, if any, upon which the debt securities may be convertible into common stock;

�
whether the debt securities will be issued in certificated or book-entry form and, if the latter, the securities depositary;

�
whether the debt securities will be issued in denominations other than $1,000 and any integral multiple of $1,000;

�
the applicability of the defeasance and covenant defeasance provisions of the applicable base indenture;

�
the guarantor, if any, who will guarantee the debt securities and the methods for determining, and releasing, such guarantor,
if any;

�
the trustee for that series of debt securities, if other than U.S. Bank National Association; and

�
any other terms of the debt securities consistent with the provisions of the applicable base indenture.

        Debt securities may be issued as original issue discount securities to be offered and sold at a substantial discount from their stated principal
amount. Special U.S. federal income tax, accounting and other considerations applicable to original issue discount securities will be described in
the applicable prospectus supplement.

        Unless otherwise provided with respect to a series of debt securities, the debt securities will be issued only in registered form, without
coupons, in denominations of $1,000 and integral multiples of $1,000.

Certificated Debt Securities

        Except as otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, debt securities will not be issued in certificated form. If, however,
debt securities are to be issued in certificated form, no service charge will be made for any transfer or exchange of any of those debt securities,
but the issuer may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or governmental charge payable in connection therewith.
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Book-Entry Debt Securities

        The debt securities of a series may be issued in whole or in part in the form of one or more fully registered global securities that will be
deposited with the depositary identified in the applicable prospectus supplement, which will keep a computerized record of its participants (for
example, brokers) whose clients have purchased the debt securities. Each participant will then keep a record of its clients who purchased the debt
securities. Unless a global security is exchanged in whole or in part for debt securities in certificated form, it may not be transferred. However,
transfers of the whole security between the depositary for that global security and its nominees or their respective successors are permitted.

        Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC") will
act as depositary for each series of global securities, and DTC will register the global securities in the name of its nominee, Cede & Co.
Beneficial interests in global securities will be shown on, and transfers of global securities will be effected only through, records maintained by
DTC and its participants.

        DTC has provided the following information to us. DTC, the world's largest securities depository, is a:

�
limited purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law;

�
"banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law;

�
member of the Federal Reserve System;

�
"clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code; and

�
"clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Exchange Act.

        DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues,
and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that its direct participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade
settlement among direct participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized
book-entry transfers and pledges between direct participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates.
Direct participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other
organizations. DTC is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company
for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC
is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities
brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct
participant, either directly or indirectly. DTC has a Standard & Poor's rating of AA+. The rules applicable to DTC and its direct and indirect
participants are on file with the SEC.

        Principal and interest payments on global securities registered in the name of DTC's nominee will be made in immediately available funds
to DTC's nominee as the registered owner of the global securities. The issuer and the trustee will treat DTC's nominee as the owner of the global
securities for all other purposes as well. Accordingly, the issuer, the trustee and any paying agent will have no direct responsibility or liability to
pay amounts due on the global securities to owners of beneficial interests in the global securities. DTC's practice is to credit direct participants'
accounts upon receipt of any payment of principal or interest on the payment date in accordance with their respective holdings of beneficial
interests in the global securities as shown on DTC's records. Payments by direct and indirect participants to owners of beneficial interests in the
global securities will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices. These payments will be the responsibility of the direct and
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indirect participants and not of DTC, the trustee or the issuer, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to
time.

        Debt securities represented by a global security will be exchangeable for debt securities in definitive form of like amount and terms in
authorized denominations only if:

�
DTC notifies us that it is unwilling or unable to continue as depositary;

�
DTC ceases to be a registered clearing agency and a successor depositary is not appointed by us within 120 days; or

�
we determine not to require all of the debt securities of a series to be represented by a global security and notify the
applicable trustee of our decision.

        The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from sources that we believe to be
reliable, but we take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.

Merger Covenant

        Pursuant to the terms of each indenture, Ventas, Inc. may not, directly or indirectly: (1) consolidate or merge with or into another person or
entity, or (2) sell, assign, transfer, convey, lease (other than to an unaffiliated operator in the ordinary course of business) or otherwise dispose of
all or substantially all of the properties or assets of Ventas, Inc. and its subsidiaries taken as a whole, in one or more related transactions, to
another person or entity, unless:

�
either (a) Ventas, Inc. is the surviving corporation or (b) the person or entity formed by or surviving any such consolidation
or merger (if other than Ventas, Inc.) or to which such sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or other disposition has been
made is a corporation organized or existing under the laws of the United States, any state of the United States or the District
of Columbia;

�
the person or entity formed by or surviving any such consolidation or merger (if other than Ventas, Inc.) or the person or
entity to which such sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance or other disposition has been made assumes all of Ventas, Inc.'s
obligations under the applicable debt securities and the applicable indenture pursuant to agreements reasonably satisfactory
to the trustee; and

�
immediately after such transaction, on a pro forma basis giving effect to such transaction or series of transactions (and
treating any obligation of Ventas, Inc. or any subsidiary incurred in connection with or as a result of such transaction or
series of transactions as having been incurred at the time of such transaction), no default or event of default exists under the
applicable indenture.

        Upon any consolidation or merger, or any sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the
properties or assets of Ventas, Inc. in accordance with the foregoing provisions, the successor person or entity formed by such consolidation or
into which Ventas, Inc. is merged or to which such sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance, lease or other disposition is made, will succeed to,
and be substituted for, and may exercise every right and power of, Ventas, Inc. under the applicable indenture with the same effect as if such
successor initially had been named as Ventas, Inc. therein. When a successor assumes all the obligations of its predecessor under the applicable
indenture and the applicable debt securities following a consolidation or merger, or any sale, assignment, transfer, conveyance, lease or other
disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the predecessor in accordance with the foregoing provisions, the predecessor will be released
from those obligations.
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Events of Default, Notice and Waiver

        Each indenture provides that the following are events of default with respect to any series of debt securities issued thereunder, unless the
applicable prospectus supplement states otherwise:

�
default by Ventas, Inc. or its subsidiaries for 30 days in the payment of any interest on any debt security of that series;

�
default by Ventas, Inc. or its subsidiaries in the payment of the principal or premium, if any, on any debt security of that
series when due and payable;

�
default by Ventas, Inc. or its subsidiaries in the making of any sinking fund payment required for any debt security of that
series when due;

�
breach by Ventas, Inc. or its subsidiaries of any other term of that indenture for 60 days after receipt of notice of default
stating they are in breach (either the applicable trustee or the holders of more than 25% in aggregate principal amount of the
applicable debt securities of that series then outstanding may send the notice);

�
default under any other indebtedness of Ventas, Inc. or its subsidiaries in an aggregate principal amount exceeding
$100.0 million after any applicable grace period, which default results in the acceleration of the maturity of such
indebtedness and where that indebtedness is not discharged or that acceleration is not rescinded or annulled within ten days
after receipt of written notice specifying the default (either the applicable trustee or the holders of more than 25% in
aggregate principal amount of the applicable debt securities of that series then outstanding may send the notice);

�
certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of Ventas, Inc. or its significant subsidiaries;

�
the cessation of any guarantee of the debt securities of that series to be in full force and effect or the disaffirmance or denial
by any guarantor of its obligations with respect to any guarantee of the debt securities; and

�
any other event of default provided with respect to the debt securities of that series and described in the applicable
prospectus supplement.

        The applicable trustee will be required to give notice to the holders of the applicable debt securities within 90 days after a default under the
applicable indenture unless the default has been cured or waived. The applicable trustee may withhold notice to the holders of the applicable
debt securities of any default, except a default in the payment of the principal of, premium or additional amounts, if any, or interest on the
applicable debt securities, if specified responsible officers of the applicable trustee in good faith determine that withholding the notice is in the
interest of the holders.

        If an event of default with respect to the applicable debt securities has occurred and has not been cured, either the applicable trustee or the
holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the applicable debt securities then outstanding may declare the entire principal amount of the
applicable debt securities to be due and immediately payable by written notice to Ventas, Inc., the issuer and the applicable trustee. If an event of
default occurs because of certain events in bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization, the principal amount of all outstanding debt securities will
be automatically accelerated, without any action by the applicable trustee or any holder. At any time after the applicable trustee or the holders
have accelerated the applicable debt securities, but before a judgment or decree for payment of the money due has been obtained, the holders of
at least a majority in principal amount of the applicable debt securities then outstanding may, under certain circumstances, rescind and annul
such acceleration.
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        Holders of a majority in principal amount of outstanding debt securities of any series may, subject to some limitations, waive any past
default with respect to that series and the consequences of the default (including without limitation waivers obtained in connection with the
purchase of, or tender offer or exchange offer for, such debt securities). The prospectus supplement relating to any series of debt securities that
are original issue discount securities will describe the particular provisions relating to acceleration of a portion of the principal amount of those
original issue discount securities upon the occurrence and continuation of an event of default.

        Except in cases of default, where a trustee has some special duties, the applicable trustee is not required to take any action under the
applicable indenture at the request of any holders of applicable debt securities unless such holders offer the applicable trustee satisfactory
protection from expenses and liability. We refer to this as an "indemnity." If reasonable indemnity is provided, the holders of a majority in
principal amount of the applicable debt securities then outstanding may direct the time, method and place of conducting any lawsuit or other
formal legal action seeking any remedy available to the applicable trustee. These majority holders may also direct the applicable trustee in
performing any other action under the applicable indenture, subject to certain limitations.

        Before a holder bypasses the applicable trustee and brings its own lawsuit or other formal legal action or takes other steps to enforce its
rights or protect its interests relating to the applicable debt securities, the following must occur:

(1)
The holder must give the applicable trustee written notice that an event of default with respect to the applicable debt
securities has occurred and remains uncured;

(2)
The holders of at least a majority in principal amount of all applicable debt securities outstanding must make a written
request that the applicable trustee take action because of the default, and must offer reasonable indemnity to the applicable
trustee against the cost and other liabilities of taking that action;

(3)
The applicable trustee must have not taken action for 60 days after receipt of the notice and offer of indemnity; and

(4)
The holders of at least a majority in principal amount of all applicable debt securities outstanding must not have given the
applicable trustee a direction inconsistent with such request within such 60-day period.

        However, a holder is entitled at any time to bring a lawsuit for the payment of money due on any debt security after its due date.

        Within 120 days after the end of each fiscal year, Ventas, Inc. and the guarantor, if any, will furnish to the applicable trustee a written
statement by certain of Ventas, Inc.'s officers certifying that, to their knowledge, Ventas, Inc. is in compliance with the applicable indenture and
the applicable debt securities, or otherwise specifying any default.

Modification of the Indentures

        Except as provided in the next two succeeding paragraphs, each indenture and/or the applicable debt securities may be amended or
supplemented with the written consent of the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the debt securities then outstanding issued
under the applicable indenture affected by such amendment or supplement, voting as a single class (including, without limitation, consents
obtained in connection with a purchase of, or tender offer or exchange offer for, such debt securities), and any existing default, event of default
(other than a default or event of default with respect to the payment of the principal of, or premium or additional amounts, if any, or interest on,
the applicable debt securities, except a payment default resulting from an acceleration that has been rescinded) or compliance with any provision
of the applicable indenture or the applicable debt
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securities may be waived with the consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities then outstanding issued under
the applicable indenture affected thereby, voting as a single class (including, without limitation, consents obtained in connection with a purchase
of, or tender offer or exchange offer for, the applicable debt securities).

        Without the consent of each holder affected, an amendment or waiver may not (with respect to any debt securities held by a non-consenting
holder):

�
reduce the principal amount of debt securities whose holders must consent to an amendment, supplement or waiver;

�
reduce the principal of or change the fixed maturity of any debt security or alter the provisions with respect to the
redemption of such debt security;

�
reduce the rate of or change the time for payment of interest on any debt security, the payment of any sinking fund or
analogous obligation, or impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment on or after the stated
maturity of such security;

�
reduce the amount of principal of an original issue discount security that would be due and payable upon declaration of
acceleration of its maturity;

�
waive a default or event of default in the payment of principal of, or interest or premium, or additional amounts, if any, on
the debt securities (except a rescission of acceleration of the debt securities by the holders of at least a majority in aggregate
principal amount of the debt securities then outstanding affected thereby and a waiver of the payment default that resulted
from such acceleration);

�
make a debt security payable in a currency other than the currency stated in that debt security;

�
make any change in the provisions of the applicable indenture relating to waivers of past defaults or the rights of holders of
debt securities to receive payments of principal of, or interest or premium, or additional amounts, if any, on the debt
securities;

�
release any guarantor from any of its obligations under its guarantee of the debt securities or under the applicable indenture
except in accordance with the terms of that indenture;

�
impair the rights of holders of the debt securities to convert their securities, if convertible, upon the terms established
pursuant to or in accordance with the provisions of the applicable indenture; or

�
make any change in the amendment and waiver provisions set forth above.

        Any such consent need only approve the substance, rather than the particular form, of the proposed amendment.

        Notwithstanding the preceding, without the consent of any holder of debt securities, the indentures and the applicable debt securities issued
thereunder may be amended or supplemented to:

�
cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency;

�

Edgar Filing: VENTAS INC - Form 424B5

46
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�
provide for the assumption of the obligations of the issuer to holders of debt securities in the case of a merger or
consolidation or sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the issuer;

�
add additional guarantees with respect to the applicable debt securities;

�
secure the applicable debt securities;
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�
evidence the succession of another entity to Ventas, Inc. and the assumption by the successor of the covenants of
Ventas, Inc. contained in the applicable indenture;

�
add any additional events of default for the benefit of the holders of all or any series of debt securities (and if such events of
default are to be for the benefit of less than all series of debt securities, stating that such events of default are expressly being
included solely for the benefit of the debt securities of that series);

�
change or eliminate any of the provisions of an indenture, provided that any such change or elimination will become
effective only when there is no debt security outstanding of any series created prior to the execution of such supplemental
indenture that is entitled to the benefit of such provision;

�
establish the form or terms of debt securities of any series as permitted by the applicable indenture, including the provisions
and procedures relating to debt securities convertible into Ventas, Inc. common stock;

�
evidence and provide for the acceptance of appointment by a successor trustee with respect to the debt securities of one or
more series and to add to or change any of the provisions of the applicable indenture as shall be necessary to provide for or
facilitate the administration of the trusts thereunder by more than one trustee;

�
supplement any of the provisions of the applicable indenture to such extent as shall be necessary to permit or facilitate the
defeasance and discharge of any series of debt securities pursuant to the applicable indenture, provided that any such action
will not adversely affect the interests of the holders of debt securities of that series or any other series of debt securities in
any material respect;

�
make any other change that would provide any additional rights or benefits to the holders of debt securities or that does not
adversely affect the legal rights under the applicable indenture of any such holder; or

�
comply with requirements of the SEC in order to effect or maintain the qualification of the applicable indenture under the
Trust Indenture Act.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

        When the issuer establishes a series of debt securities, it may provide that the debt securities of that series are subject to the defeasance and
discharge provisions of the applicable indenture. If those provisions are made applicable, the issuer may elect either:

�
to defease and, together with the guarantor (if any), be legally released from, subject to some limitations, all of their
respective obligations with respect to the debt securities of that series; or

�
to be released from the obligations to comply with specified covenants and eliminate certain events of default relating to the
debt securities of that series as described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

        To effect defeasance or covenant defeasance, the issuer must irrevocably deposit in trust with the applicable trustee an amount in any
combination of funds or government obligations, which, through the payment of principal and interest in accordance with their terms, will
provide money sufficient to make payments on the debt securities of that series and any mandatory sinking fund or analogous payments on the
debt securities of that series.
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        Upon such defeasance, the issuer will not be released from obligations:

�
to pay additional amounts, if any, on the debt securities of that series upon the occurrence of some events;

�
to register the transfer or exchange of the debt securities of that series;

�
to replace some of the debt securities of that series;

�
to maintain an office relating to the debt securities of that series; or

�
to hold moneys for payment in trust.

        To establish such a trust, the issuer must, among other things, deliver to the applicable trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that the
holders of the debt securities of that series:

�
will not recognize income, gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result of the defeasance or covenant
defeasance; and

�
will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner and at the same times as would have
been the case if the defeasance or covenant defeasance had not occurred. In the case of defeasance, the opinion of counsel
must be based upon a ruling of the Internal Revenue Service or a change in applicable U.S. federal income tax law occurring
after the date of the applicable indenture.

        Government obligations generally mean securities which are:

�
direct obligations of the U.S. or of the government that issued the foreign currency in which the applicable debt securities are
payable, in each case, where the issuer has pledged its full faith and credit to pay the obligations; or

�
obligations of an agency or instrumentality of the U.S. or of the government that issued the foreign currency in which the
applicable debt securities are payable, the payment of which is unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit
obligation by the U.S. or that other government.

In any case, the issuer of government obligations cannot have the option to call or redeem the obligations. In addition, government obligations
include, subject to certain qualifications, a depository receipt issued by a bank or trust company as custodian with respect to any government
obligation or a specific payment of interest on or principal of any such government obligation held by the custodian for the account of a
depository receipt holder.

        If the issuer effects covenant defeasance with respect to the debt securities of any series, the amount on deposit with the applicable trustee
will be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities of that series at the time of their stated maturity. However, the debt securities of that
series may become due and payable prior to their stated maturity if there is an event of default with respect to a covenant from which the issuer
has not been released. In that event, the amount on deposit may not be sufficient to pay all amounts due on the debt securities of that series at the
time of the acceleration and the holders of those debt securities will be required to look to the issuer and the guarantor, if any, for repayment of
any shortfall.

        The applicable prospectus supplement may further describe the provisions, if any, permitting defeasance or covenant defeasance, including
any modifications to the provisions described above.

Ranking
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        Each series of senior debt securities will constitute senior indebtedness and will rank equally with each other series of senior debt securities
and other senior indebtedness and senior to all subordinated indebtedness, including, but not limited to, all subordinated debt securities. Each
series of subordinated debt securities will constitute subordinated indebtedness and will rank equally with each other series of subordinated debt
securities but subordinate to all senior indebtedness.
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        Payments on the subordinated debt securities will be subordinated to the senior indebtedness of the issuer and the guarantor, if any,
described under "Guarantees" below, whether outstanding on the date of the subordinated indenture or incurred after that date. At December 31,
2014, we had $10.9 billion of outstanding senior indebtedness (excluding unamortized fair value adjustment and unamortized discounts). The
prospectus supplement relating to each issuance of subordinated debt securities will specify the aggregate amount of our outstanding
indebtedness as of the most recent practicable date that would rank senior to the subordinated debt securities.

        If any of the following events occur, the holders of senior indebtedness must receive payment of the full amount due on the senior
indebtedness, or that payment must be duly provided for, before the issuer may make payments on the subordinated debt securities:

�
any distribution of our assets upon our liquidation, reorganization or other similar transaction except for a distribution in
connection with a merger or other transaction complying with the covenant described above under "�Merger Covenant";

�
the occurrence and continuation of a payment default on any senior indebtedness; or

�
a declaration of the principal of any series of subordinated debt securities, or, in the case of original issue discount securities,
the portion of the principal amount specified under their terms, as due and payable, that has not been rescinded and annulled.

        However, if the event is the acceleration of any series of subordinated debt securities, only the holders of senior indebtedness outstanding at
the time of the acceleration of those subordinated debt securities, or, in the case of original issue discount securities, that portion of the principal
amount specified under their terms, must receive payment of the full amount due on that senior indebtedness, or such payment must be duly
provided for, before the issuer makes payments on the subordinated debt securities.

        As a result of the subordination provisions, some of our general creditors, including holders of senior indebtedness, may recover more,
ratably, than the holders of the subordinated debt securities in the event of insolvency.

        For purposes of the subordinated indenture, "senior indebtedness" of the issuer and any guarantor means the following indebtedness and
obligations:

�
the principal of and premium, if any, and unpaid interest on indebtedness for money borrowed;

�
purchase money and similar obligations;

�
obligations under capital leases;

�
guarantees, assumptions or purchase commitments relating to, or other transactions as a result of which the issuer or the
guarantor, if any, are responsible for the payment of, the indebtedness of others;

�
renewals, extensions and refundings of the foregoing indebtedness;

�
interest or obligations in respect of the foregoing indebtedness accruing after the commencement of any insolvency or
bankruptcy proceedings; and

�
obligations associated with derivative products.

        However, indebtedness and obligations do not constitute senior indebtedness if the instrument by which the issuer or the guarantor becomes
obligated for that indebtedness or those obligations expressly provides that indebtedness or those obligations are junior in right of payment to
any other indebtedness or obligations of the issuer or the guarantor, as applicable.
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Convertible Debt Securities

        Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prospectus supplement, the following provisions will apply to debt securities of Ventas, Inc.
that will be convertible into shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock.

        Each holder of unredeemed convertible debt securities may, at any time during the period specified in the applicable prospectus
supplement, convert those convertible debt securities into shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock. The conversion price or rate for each $1,000
principal amount of convertible debt securities will be specified in the applicable prospectus supplement. The holder of a convertible debt
security may convert only a portion of the convertible debt security that is $1,000 principal amount or any integral multiple of $1,000. In the
case of convertible debt securities called for redemption, conversion rights will expire at the close of business on the date fixed for the
redemption. However, in the case of repayment at the option of the applicable holder, conversion rights will terminate upon receipt of written
notice of the holder's exercise of that option.

        The conversion price or rate may be subject to adjustment in certain events, as specified in the applicable indenture, including:

�
the issuance of shares of Ventas, Inc. common stock as a dividend on the common stock;

�
subdivisions and combinations of Ventas, Inc. common stock;

�
the issuance to all holders of Ventas, Inc. common stock of rights or warrants entitling such holders for a period not
exceeding 45 days to subscribe for or purchase shares of common stock at a price per share less than its then current per
share market price; and

�
the distribution to all holders of Ventas, Inc. common stock of:

(1)
shares of Ventas, Inc. capital stock, other than common stock;

(2)
evidence of Ventas, Inc. indebtedness or assets excluding cash dividends or distributions paid from its retained
earnings; or

(3)
subscription rights or warrants other than those referred to above.

        However, Ventas, Inc. will not be required to make any adjustment of the conversion price or rate of less than 1%. Fractional shares of
common stock will not be issued upon conversion. In lieu of fractional shares, Ventas, Inc. will pay a cash adjustment. Unless otherwise
specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, debt securities surrendered for conversion between any record date for an interest payment
and the related interest payment date must be accompanied by payment of an amount in cash equal to the interest payment on the surrendered
debt security. However, that payment does not have to accompany debt securities surrendered for conversion if those debt securities have been
called for redemption during that period. Furthermore, upon conversion of any original issue discount security, the fixed number of shares of
common stock into which such original issue discount security is convertible will first be applied to the portion attributable to the accrued
original issue discount relating to the period from the date of issuance to the date of conversion of the original issue discount security, and,
second, to the portion attributable to the balance of the principal amount of such debt securities.

Guarantees

        If the applicable prospectus supplement relating to a series of debt securities provides that those debt securities will have the benefit of a
guarantee by Ventas, Inc. or Ventas Realty, then the debt securities will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Ventas, Inc. or Ventas
Realty, as applicable. In the event of a bankruptcy, liquidation or reorganization of any of the non-guarantor subsidiaries of the issuer, the
non-guarantor subsidiaries will pay the holders of their debt and their trade creditors
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before they will be able to distribute any of their assets to the issuer. The guarantees will be general obligations of each guarantor. If a series of
debt securities is so guaranteed, a supplemental indenture to the applicable base indenture will be executed by each guarantor. Ventas, Inc. is the
guarantor under the indentures governing all of Ventas Realty's existing senior notes, including those co-issued with Ventas Capital Corporation
("Ventas Capital"). Ventas Capital is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Ventas Realty organized under the laws of the State of Delaware for the
purpose of serving as co-issuer with Ventas Realty of certain previously issued debt securities. Ventas Capital has no assets or operations and
will not be a co-issuer to any debt securities that may be offered pursuant to this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement.

        The obligations of each guarantor under its guarantee will be limited as necessary to prevent that guarantee from constituting a fraudulent
conveyance under applicable law. A guarantor may not sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its assets to, or consolidate with or
merge into another company, other than an issuer or another guarantor, unless the person acquiring the property in any such sale or disposition
or the person formed by or surviving any such consolidation or merger assumes all of the obligations of that guarantor pursuant to a
supplemental indenture satisfactory to the applicable trustee, and only ierent uncertainties. The actual outcome of such matters could differ
materially from management�s estimates.

Intellectual Property

On April 24, 2012, CAO Group, Inc. filed a lawsuit against the Company in the United States District Court for the District of Utah, Central
Division, alleging patent infringement of U.S. Patent No. 7,485,116 involving the Company�s ezlase diode laser. The complaint seeks unspecified
damages, attorneys� fees, interest, costs, and injunctive relief. Management plans to vigorously defend against the allegations.

Other Matters

In the normal course of business, the Company is subject to other legal proceedings, lawsuits and other claims. Although the ultimate aggregate
amount of probable monetary liability or financial impact with respect to these matters is subject to many uncertainties and is therefore not
predictable with assurance, management believes that any monetary liability or financial impact to the Company from these other matters,
individually and in the aggregate, would not be material to the Company�s consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
However, there can be no assurance with respect to such result, and monetary liability or financial impact to the Company from these other
matters could differ materially from those projected.

NOTE 10 � SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company currently operates in a single business segment. For the quarter ended March 31, 2012, sales in the United States accounted for
approximately 68% of net revenue, and international sales accounted for approximately 32% of net revenue. For the quarter ended March 31,
2011, sales in the United States accounted for approximately 81% of net revenue, and international sales accounted for approximately 19% of
net revenue.

Net revenue by geographic location based on the location of customers was as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2012 2011
United States $ 8,364 $ 8,525
International 3,956 2,036

$ 12,320 $ 10,561

No individual country, other than the United States, represents more than 10% of total net revenue.

Long-lived assets located outside of the United States at our foreign subsidiaries totaled $554,000 and $542,000 as of March 31, 2012 and
December 31, 2011, respectively.
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NOTE 11 � CONCENTRATIONS

Revenue from Waterlase systems, the Company�s principal product line, which includes the iPlus, MDX systems, and the MD Turbo, comprised
65% and 41% of total net revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Revenue from Diode systems comprised
11% and 36% of total net revenue for the same periods. Revenue from consumables, service and warranty contracts comprised 23% and 22% of
total net revenue for the same periods.

Approximately 8% and 35% of the Company�s net revenue in the quarters ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, respectively, was generated through
sales to HSIC worldwide.

The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalent accounts with established commercial banks. Such cash deposits periodically exceed the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limit.

Accounts receivable concentrations from one international distributor totaled $1.3 million, or 15%, at March 31, 2012 and $716,000, or 8%, at
December 31, 2011.

The Company currently purchases certain key components of its products from single suppliers. Although there are a limited number of
manufacturers of these key components, management believes that other suppliers could provide similar key components on comparable terms.
A change in suppliers, however, could cause delays in manufacturing and a possible loss of sales, which could adversely affect the Company�s
consolidated results of operations.

NOTE 12 � INCOME TAXES

Accounting for uncertainty in income taxes prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return and provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest
and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. The Company has elected to classify interest and penalties as a
component of its income tax provision. For the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company recorded an increase of $1,000 and
$1,000, respectively, with respect to the liability for unrecognized tax benefits, including related estimates of penalties and interest.

NOTE 13 � SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

2012 Termination Agreement

On April 12, 2012, the Company completed the 2012 Termination Agreement with HSIC whereby the Company purchased HSIC�s inventory of
Waterlase MD Turbo laser systems and HSIC released its liens on the Company�s assets. Pursuant to the terms of the 2012 Termination
Agreement, the Company paid the entire purchase price by offsetting accounts receivable currently due from HSIC from sales made in the
normal course of business. None of the funds used to offset the purchase price were related to the original sales of the MD Turbo laser systems
that were purchased. As a result of the transaction, the Company is no longer required to fulfill certain future service obligations and,
accordingly, derecognized approximately $155,000 of accounts receivable due from HSIC related to support services previously provided and
approximately $142,000 of accrued warranties as of March 31, 2012. The Company expects to record the remaining effects of the 2012
Termination Agreement in the second quarter ending June 30, 2012.

Non-Qualified Stock Option Award

On May 7, 2012, the Board of Directors granted a non-qualified stock option to purchase 65,000 shares of the Company�s common stock to a
consultant, at a price per share of $2.55, the closing market price of the Company�s common stock on the grant date. The shares fully vest and
become exercisable upon achieving certain performance conditions, as defined in the consulting agreement, and expire five years from the grant
date. The Company is unable to currently estimate the probability of achieving the required performance conditions and, accordingly, no
stock-based compensation has been recognized. The Company will reassess whether achievement of the performance conditions is probable on a
quarterly basis and recognize stock-based compensation when it is probable that the performance conditions will be achieved.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contains �forward-looking statements� as defined in Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which involve risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions that, if they
never materialize or prove incorrect, could cause the results of Biolase Technology, Inc. (the �Company,� �we�, �us� or �our� ) to differ materially and
adversely from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements include any statements,
predictions and expectations regarding our earnings, revenue, sales and operations, operating expenses, anticipated cash needs, capital
requirements and capital expenditures, needs for additional financing, use of working capital, plans for future products and services and for
enhancements of existing products and services, anticipated growth strategies, ability to attract customers, sources of net revenue, anticipated
trends and challenges in our business and the markets in which we operate, the adequacy of our facilities, the impact of economic and industry
conditions on our customers and our business, customer demand, our competitive position, the outcome of any litigation against us, the
perceived benefits of any technology acquisitions, critical accounting policies, the impact of recent accounting pronouncements, statements
pertaining to financial items, plans, strategies, expectations or objectives of management for future operations, our financial condition or
prospects, and any other statement that is not historical fact. Forward-looking statements are often identified by the use of words such as �may,�
�might,� �will,� �intend,� �should,� �could,� �can,� �would,� �continue,� �expect,� �believe,� �anticipate,� �estimate,� �predict,� �potential,� �plan,� �seek� and similar
expressions and variations or the negativities of these terms or other comparable terminology. These forward-looking statements are based on
the beliefs and assumptions of our management based upon information currently available to management. Such forward looking statements
are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual results and the timing of certain events to differ materially and
adversely from future results expressed or implied from such forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause or contribute to such
differences include, but are not limited to, those identified under �Risk Factors� in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011 (the �2011 Form 10-K�) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�). Such forward-looking statements
speak only as of the date of this report. We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances
after the date of such statements for any reason except as otherwise required by law.

Overview

We are a medical technology company that develops, manufactures, and markets lasers, and markets and distributes dental imaging equipment
and other related products designed to improve technologies for applications and procedures in dentistry and medicine. Our principal products
provide dental laser systems that allow dentists, periodontists, endodontists, oral surgeons, and other specialists to perform a broad range of
dental procedures, including cosmetic and complex surgical applications. Our systems are designed to provide clinically superior performance
for many types of dental procedures with less pain and faster recovery times than are generally achieved with drills, scalpels, and other dental
instruments. We have clearance from the FDA to market our laser systems in the United States and also have the necessary approvals to sell our
laser systems in Canada, the European Union and various other international markets. Since 1998, we have sold over 8,900 Waterlase systems,
including more than 4,900 Waterlase MD and iPlus systems, and more than 19,600 laser systems in over 60 countries.

We offer two categories of laser system products: Waterlase systems and Diode systems. Our flagship product category, the Waterlase system,
uses a patented combination of water and laser energy to perform most procedures currently performed using dental drills, scalpels, and other
traditional dental instruments for cutting soft and hard tissue. We also offer our Diode laser systems to perform soft tissue and cosmetic
procedures, including tooth whitening. We currently have over approximately 160 issued and 120 pending U.S. and international patents, 70
percent of which are related to our core Waterlase technology and medical lasers.

We have suffered recurring losses from operations and have not generated cash from operations for the three years ended December 31, 2011.
Our inability to generate cash from operations, the potential need for additional capital, and the uncertainties surrounding our ability to raise
additional capital, raises substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements
have been prepared assuming that we will continue as a going concern, which contemplates that we will continue in operation for the next
twelve months and will be able to realize our assets and discharge our liabilities and commitments in the normal course of business. The
consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects of recoverability and classifications of
assets or the amounts and classifications of liabilities that may result from our inability to continue as a going concern.
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In order for us to continue operations beyond the next twelve months and be able to discharge our liabilities and commitments in the normal
course of business, we must sell our products directly to end-users and through multiple distributors; establish profitable operations through
increased sales and reduced operating expenses; and potentially raise additional funds, principally through the sales of our securities or debt
financings, to meet our working capital needs.

We intend to increase sales by increasing our product offerings, by expanding our direct sales force and our distributor relationships both
domestically and internationally. In connection with this strategy, we intend to provide assistance to our domestic and international distribution
partners to maximize revenue. However, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to increase sales, reduce expenses or obtain additional funds
when needed or that such funds, if available, will be obtainable on terms satisfactory to us. If we are unable to increase sales, reduce expenses or
raise sufficient additional capital we may be unable to continue to fund our operations, develop our products or realize value from our assets and
discharge our liabilities in the normal course of business. These uncertainties raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going
concern.

On September 23, 2010, we entered into the D&S Agreement with HSIC, effective August 30, 2010, which terminated all prior agreements with
HSIC. Under the D&S Agreement, we granted HSIC certain non-exclusive distribution rights in North America and several international
markets with respect to our dental laser systems, accessories, and related support and services in certain circumstances. In addition, we granted
HSIC exclusivity in selected international markets subject to review of certain performance criteria. In connection with the D&S Agreement,
HSIC placed two irrevocable purchase orders totaling $9 million for our products. The first purchase order, totaling $6 million, was for the
purchase of iLase systems and was required to be fulfilled by June 30, 2011. The first purchase order was fully satisfied during the first quarter
of 2011. The second purchase order, totaling $3 million, was for the purchase of a combination of laser systems and was required to be fulfilled
by August 25, 2011. The second purchase order was fully satisfied during the third quarter of 2011. The D&S Agreement granted HSIC a
security interest in our inventory and assets, including our intellectual property.

On April 12, 2012, we completed a transaction with HSIC (the �2012 Termination Agreement�) whereby we purchased HSIC�s inventory of
Waterlase MD Turbo laser systems and HSIC released its liens on our assets. Pursuant to the terms of the transaction, the entire purchase price
was paid by offsetting certain accounts receivable currently due from HSIC from sales made in the normal course of business. None of the funds
used to offset the purchase price were related to the original sales of the MD Turbo laser systems that were purchased. As a result of the
transaction, we are no longer required to fulfill certain future service obligations and, accordingly, derecognized approximately $155,000 of
accounts receivable due from HSIC related to support services and approximately $142,000 of accrued warranties as of March 31, 2012. We
expect to record the remaining effects of the transaction in the second quarter ending June 30, 2012.

Critical Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America which require us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and revenues and expenses reported during the period. Information with respect to our critical accounting
policies which we believe could have the most significant effect on our reported results and require subjective or complex judgments by
management is contained on pages 41 to 43 in Item 7, Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,
of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10K for the year ended December 31, 2011 (the �2011 Form 10-K�). Management believes that there
have been no significant changes during the three months ended March 31, 2012 in our critical accounting policies from those disclosed in
Item 7 of the 2011 Form 10-K.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain data from our consolidated statements of operations expressed as percentages of net revenue:

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2012 2011
Net revenue 100.0% 100.0% 
Cost of revenue 52.9 54.2

Gross profit 47.1 45.8

Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing 32.7 23.2
General and administrative 18.0 16.1
Engineering and development 9.6 10.3

Total operating expenses 60.3 49.6

Loss from operations (13.2) (3.8) 
Non-operating income, net (0.2) (3.2) 

Loss before income taxes (13.4) (7.0) 
Income tax provision 0.2 0.1

Net loss (13.6)% (7.1)% 

The following table summarizes our net revenues by category for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 (dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2012 2011
Waterlase systems $ 7,982 65% $ 4,375 42% 
Diode systems 1,342 11% 3,849 36% 

Total laser systems 9,324 76% 8,224 78% 
Imaging systems 143 1% �  �  % 
Consumables and service 1,506 12% 1,276 12% 
Warranty and training 1,339 11% 1,046 10% 

Total products and services 12,312 100% 10,546 100% 
License fees and royalty 8 �  % 15 �  % 

Net revenue $ 12,320 100% $ 10,561 100% 

Three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

Net Revenue. Net revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2012, (�First Quarter 2012�) was $12.3 million, an increase of $1.7 million, or
17%, as compared with net revenue of $10.6 million for the three months ended March 31, 2011 (�First Quarter 2011�). Domestic revenues were
$8.4 million, or 68% of net revenue, for First Quarter 2012 versus $8.6 million, or 81% of net revenue, for First Quarter 2011. International
revenues for First Quarter 2012 were $3.9 million, or 32% of net revenue, as compared with $2.0 million, or 19% of net revenue, for First
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Quarter 2011. The increase in net revenue is primarily attributable to increases in international laser system sales volume which doubled
year-over-year as well as increased domestic consumables and service and warranty and training sales which increased 24% year-over-year due
to increased sales and marketing efforts.

Laser system net revenue increased by approximately $1.1 million, or 13% in the First Quarter 2012 compared to the same quarter of 2011.
Sales of our Waterlase systems increased $3.6 million, or 82%, in the First Quarter 2012 compared to the same period in 2011 due to increased
sales and marketing efforts. Net revenue from our Diode systems decreased by approximately $2.5 million, or 65%, in the First Quarter 2012
compared to the First Quarter 2011, primarily as a result of $3.0 million of iLase sales to HSIC in the First Quarter 2011 under the initial
non-refundable prepaid purchase order under the D&S Agreement.
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Imaging system net revenue was $143,000 for the First Quarter 2012.

Consumables and service net revenue, which includes consumable products, advanced training programs and extended service contracts, and
shipping revenue increased by approximately $523,000 or 23% for First Quarter 2012 as compared to the same period of 2011. Consumable
products revenue increased $230,000, or 18%, and service revenues increased approximately $293,000, or 28%. The increased revenues are due
to increased sales and marketing efforts.

License fees and royalty revenue of $8,000 for First Quarter 2012 was consistent with $15,000 for First Quarter 2011.

Cost of Revenue. Cost of revenue for First Quarter 2012 increased by $791,000, or approximately 14%, to $6.5 million, compared with cost of
revenue of $5.7 million for First Quarter 2011. This increase is primarily attributable to increases in sales. Although cost of revenue increased in
First Quarter 2012 on an absolute basis as compared to First Quarter 2011, cost of revenue decreased when expressed as a percentage of net
revenues, from 54.2% of net revenues in First Quarter 2011 to 52.9% of net revenues in First Quarter 2012.

Gross Profit. Gross profit for First Quarter 2012 increased by $968,000 to $5.8 million, or 47% of net revenue, as compared with gross profit of
$4.8 million, or 46% of net revenue, for First Quarter 2011. The increase was primarily due to higher sales volumes of the Waterlase iPlus
system which had lower margins in the First Quarter 2011 due to higher costs associated with the product launch. First Quarter 2012 also
included a one time warranty reduction of $142,000 related to 2012 Termination Agreement with HSIC which partially offset increased freight
costs of $202,000.

Operating Expenses. Operating expenses for First Quarter 2012 increased by $2.2 million, or 42%, to $7.4 million as compared to $5.2 million
for First Quarter 2011. The year-over-year increase in expense is explained in the following expense categories:

Sales and Marketing Expense. Sales and marketing expenses for First Quarter 2012 increased by $1.6 million, or approximately 64%, to $4.0
million, or 33% of net revenue, as compared with $2.4 million, or 23% of net revenue, for First Quarter 2011. The increase is primarily a result
of increased payroll and consulting related expenses of $221,000, increased travel and entertainment expenses of $178,000, increased
commission expenses of $330,000, increased media and advertising expenses of $271,000, and increased convention costs of $233,000.

General and Administrative Expense. General and administrative expenses for First Quarter 2012 increased by $512,000, or 30%, to $2.2
million, or 18% of net revenue, as compared with $1.7 million, or 16% of net revenue, for First Quarter 2011. The increase in general and
administrative expenses resulted primarily from increased payroll and consulting related expenses of $339,000 and increased patent and legal
expenses of $43,000.

Engineering and Development Expense. Engineering and development expenses for First Quarter 2012 increased by $97,000, or 9%, to $1.2
million, or 10% of net revenue, as compared with $1.1 million, or 10% of net revenue, for First Quarter 2011. The increase was primarily related
to increased payroll and consulting related expenses of $75,000.

Non-Operating Income (Loss)

Gain (Loss) on Foreign Currency Transactions. We realized a $17,000 loss on foreign currency transactions for First Quarter 2012, compared to
a $38,000 loss on foreign currency transactions for First Quarter 2011 due to the changes in exchange rates between the U.S. dollar and the Euro,
the Australian dollar, and the New Zealand dollar.

Interest Income. Interest income results from interest earned on our cash and equivalents balances. Interest income totaled approximately $1,000
and $0 for First Quarter 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Interest Expense. Interest expense consists primarily of interest on the financing of our business insurance premiums and interest on our term
loan payable which was repaid in full in February 2011. Interest expense totaled approximately $5,000 and $73,000 for First Quarter 2012 and
2011, respectively.

Nonrecurring Charge for the Expense of Unamortized Debt-Related Costs. Unamortized debt-related costs in the amount of $225,000 were
expensed in First Quarter 2011 as a result of paying off the term loan payable in February 2011.
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Income Taxes. Our provision for income taxes was $29,000 for First Quarter 2012, compared to $8,000 for First Quarter 2011.

Net Loss. For the reasons stated above, our net loss was $1.7 million for First Quarter 2011 compared to a net loss of $750,000 for First Quarter
2011.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At March 31, 2012, the Company had approximately $8.0 million in working capital. The Company�s principal sources of liquidity at March 31,
2012 consisted of $2.8 million in cash and cash equivalents and $9.0 million of net accounts receivable. We define cash and cash equivalents as
highly liquid deposits with original maturities of 90 days or less when purchased. The following table summarizes our statements of cash flows
(in millions):

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2012 2011
Net cash flow provided by (used in):
Operating activities $ (593) $ (5,064) 
Investing activities (266) (18) 
Financing activities 277 4,943
Effect of exchange rate changes 47 77

Net change in cash and cash equivalents $ (535) $ (62) 

Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities during First Quarter 2012 was $593,000. Cash flow from operating activities consists of net loss, adjusted
for our non-cash charges, plus or minus working capital changes. Net cash provided by working capital changes totaled $268,000 for First
Quarter 2012. The most significant changes in operating assets and liabilities for First Quarter 2012, as reported in our consolidated statements
of cash flows, were decreases of $1.0 million in inventory, $606,000 in prepaid expenses and other assets, and $957,000 in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities.

Investing Activities

Cash used in investing activities for First Quarter 2012 consisted of $266,000 of capital expenditures. For fiscal 2012, we expect capital
expenditures to total approximately $1.2 million, and we expect depreciation and amortization to total approximately $700,000.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for First Quarter 2012 was $277,000 related to proceeds from the exercise of stock options.

Future Liquidity Needs

At March 31, 2012, we had approximately $8.0 million in working capital. Our principal sources of liquidity at March 31, 2012 consisted of
$2.8 million in cash and cash equivalents and $9.0 million of net accounts receivable.

Our ability to meet our obligations in the ordinary course of business is dependent upon our ability to sell our products directly to end-users and
through distributors, establish profitable operations through increased sales and decreased expenses, and obtain additional funds when needed.
Management intends to seek to increase sales by increasing our product offerings, expanding our direct sales force and expanding our distributor
relationships both domestically and internationally. There can be no assurance that we will be able to increase sales, reduce expenses or obtain
additional financing, if necessary, at a level to meet our current obligations. As a result, the opinion we received from our independent registered
public accounting firm as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011 contained an explanatory paragraph stating that there was substantial
doubt regarding our ability to continue as a going concern at that time.
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Our capital requirements will depend on many factors, including, among other things, the rate at which our business grows, the corresponding
demands for working capital and manufacturing capacity and any acquisitions that we may pursue. From time to time, we could be required, or
may otherwise attempt, to raise capital through either equity or debt offerings. We cannot provide assurance that we will enter into any such
equity or debt financings in the future or that the required capital would be available on acceptable terms, if at all, or that any such financing
activity would not be dilutive to our stockholders.

Contractual and Other Obligations

We lease our Irvine, California facility under a lease that expires in April 2015. In January 2011, we amended the lease to defer a portion of the
basic rent to future periods.

In December 2011, the Company financed approximately $433,000 of insurance premiums payable in nine equal monthly installments of
approximately $48,000 each, including a finance charge of 2.50%.

Certain members of management are entitled to severance benefits payable upon termination following a change in control, which would
approximate $827,000 at March 31, 2012. The Company also has agreements with certain employees to pay bonuses based on targeted
performance criteria.

The Company has an outstanding purchase obligation of $919,000 related to a purchase agreement with a supplier that is expected to be
completed during the year.

Litigation and Contingencies

For more information on liabilities that may arise from litigation and contingencies, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Part
I, Item 1 of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, which is incorporated herein by reference.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As part of our on-going business, we have not participated in transactions that generate material relationships with unconsolidated entities or
financial partnerships, such as entities often referred to as structured finance or special purpose entities (�SPEs�), which would have been
established for the purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet arrangements or other contractually narrow or limited purposes. As of March 31,
2012, we are not involved in any material unconsolidated SPEs.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

For a description of recently issued and adopted accounting pronouncements, including the respective dates of adoption and expected effects on
our results of operation and financial condition, please refer to Part I, Item 1, Note 2 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included
in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, which is incorporated herein by this reference.

Additional Information

BIOLASE® , ZipTip®, ezlase®, eztips®, MD Flow®, Comfortpulse®, Waterlase®, iLase®, iPlus®, WCLI®, World Clinical Laser Institute®,
Waterlase MD®, Waterlase Dentistry®, Proprietary MD®, and EZLase It�s So Easy® are registered trademarks of Biolase Technology, Inc., and
Diolase�, HydroPhotonics�, LaserPal�, MD Gold�, Waterlase MD Turbo�, HydroBeam�, Occulase�, Diolase 10�, Body Contour�, Radial Firing Perio
Tips�, Deep Pocket Therapy with New Attachment�, 2R� , Intuitive Power�, Comfortprep� , Rapidprep� , Bondprep� , Intuitive Power�, Occulase iPlus�,
Flavorflow�, Occulase MD�, Epic Diode�, Epic Diode Laser�, Biolase Epic�, Epic Laser�, Epic�, Dermalase�, Deltalaser�, Delta�, iStarlaser�, iStar�, Biolase
DaVinci Imaging�, Oculase�, Waterlase MDX�, Total Technology Solution�, Geyserlaser�, and Geyser�are trademarks of BIOLASE Technology,
Inc. All other product and company names are registered trademarks or trademarks of their respective owners.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
For quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk affecting the Company, see �Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market
Risk� in Item 7A of Part II of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011, which is incorporated herein by
reference. Our exposure to market risk has not changed materially since December 31, 2011.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we
conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rules 13a�15(e)
and 15d�15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the �Exchange Act�), as of the end of the period covered by this report (the
�Evaluation Date�). Based on this evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded as of the Evaluation Date
that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective such that the information relating to the Company, including our consolidated
subsidiaries, required to be disclosed in our SEC reports (i) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in
SEC rules and forms, and (ii) is accumulated and communicated to the Company�s management, including our principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we
conducted an evaluation of any changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in Rules 13a�15(f) and 15d�15(f)
under the Exchange Act) that occurred during our most recently completed fiscal quarter. Based on that evaluation, our principal executive
officer and principal financial officer concluded that there has not been any change in our internal control over financial reporting during that
quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
For a description of our legal proceedings, please refer to Part I, Item 1, Note 9 to the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in
this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, which is incorporated herein by reference in response to this Item.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
There have been no material changes to the risk factors as disclosed in Part I, Item 1A �Risk Factors� in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2011.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
None.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable.
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ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS
The exhibits listed below are hereby filed with the SEC as part of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. Certain of the following exhibits have
been previously filed with the SEC pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act or the Exchange Act. Such exhibits are identified in the
chart to the right of the Exhibit and are incorporated herein by reference.

Incorporated by Reference

Exhibit Description

Filed

Herewith Form

Period

Ending/Date

of Report Exhibit

Filing

Date

    3.1.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation, including, (i) Certificate of
Designations, Preferences and Rights of 6% Redeemable Cumulative
Convertible Preferred Stock of the Registrant; (ii) Certificate of
Designations, Preferences and Rights of Series A 6% Redeemable
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of The Registrant; (iii)
Certificate of Correction Filed to Correct a Certain Error in the
Certificate of Designation of The Registrant; and (iv) Certificate of
Designations of Series B Junior Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock
of the Registrant.

S-1,

Amendment

No. 1

12/23/2005 3.1 12/23/2005

    3.1.2 Fifth Amended and Restated Bylaws of The Registrant, adopted on July
1, 2010

8-K 07/02/2010 3.1 07/07/2010

  10.4 Form of Securities Purchase Agreement, dated April 7, 2011, by and
between the Registrant and the investors� signatory thereto.

8-K 04/07/2011 10.4 04/12/2011

  10.32 Settlement Agreement, dated February 22, 2012, by and between Biolase
Technology, Inc. and Henry Schein, Inc.

10-K 12/31/2011 10.32 03/13/2012

  31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and
Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

X

  31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14 and Rule
15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended

X

  32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

X

  32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as
adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

X

101 The following unaudited financial information from the Company�s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, for the period ended March 31, 2012,
formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language):
(i) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Loss, (iii) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows,
(iv) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

X
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date: May 10, 2012

BIOLASE TECHNOLOGY, INC.,

a Delaware Corporation

(registrant)

By: /s/ FEDERICO PIGNATELLI
Federico Pignatelli
Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

By: /s/ FREDERICK D. FURRY
Frederick D. Furry
Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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